

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/12205

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/12206

Public Finance/

- *Transport/12206
- *Planning/12207

Health/

Environment/

*Water/12209

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- *Energy/12209
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/12210

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/12210
- *Personal Insolvency/12235
- *Companies Regulation/12244
- *Partnerships/12245
- *Societies Regulation/12245
- *Personal Legal/12246
- *Statistics & Standards Tracker/12252

A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

State



Honours and Awards

Central Chancery of the Orders of Knighthood

St. James's Palace, London S.W.1

27th October 2000

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased to make the following appointments to the Royal Victorian Order:

(To be dated 10th October 2000)

G.C.V.O.

To be a Knight Grand Cross:

The Right Honourable Richard Napier, Baron Luce, D.L., Lord Chamberlain to The Queen.

(To be dated 8th October 2000)

M.V.O.

To be a Member.

Andrew Peter DENT. On relinquishing the post of Special Assistant to the Private Secretary to The Queen. (1017)

Central Chancery of the Orders of Knighthood

St. James's Palace, London S.W.1

31st October 2000

The QUEEN has been graciously pleased to make the following promotion in, and appointments to the Royal Victorian Order: (*To be dated 16th October 2000*)

K.C.V.O.

To be a Knight Commander:

His Excellency John Alan Shepherd, C.M.G.

C.V.O.

To be a Commander:

Charles Richard Lucien DE CHASSIRON

L.V.O.

To be Lieutenants:

Miss Fiona Margaret Mary Corby John Howard Culver Ian Shand

M.V.O.

To be Members:

Miss Emma Constance Lockwood Geoffrey Steven Watson

(To be dated 17th October 2000)

CVO

To be a Commander:

His Excellency Mark Edward Pellew, L.V.O.

(1016)

Chancellor of the Exchequer

HM Treasury, Parliament Street, London SW1A 3AG

THREE HUNDREDS OF CHILTERN

The Chancellor of the Exchequer has this day appointed the Right Honourable Betty Boothroyd to be Steward and Bailiff of the Three Hundreds of Chiltern.

23rd October 2000. (1015)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named INTERNATIONAL PENTECOSTAL CITY MISSION, Corner of Gloucester Street and Fishponds Road in the registration district of Bristol, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Bristol, was, on 11th October 2000 registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.

R. A. J. Underwood, Superintendent Registrar 25th October 2000.

(253)

MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE CHAPELS

A Building named ST. HUGH OF LINCOLN, situated at RAF Cottesmore, Oakham, in the Registration District of Rutland, has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence been registered for solemnising marriages therein, otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70, of the Marriages Acts 1949–70.

A. Roberts, for the Registrar General

24th October 2000. (1001)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Corporation of London

LIVERPOOL STREET—BUS STOP CLEARWAY RESTRICTIONS

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of London propose to make an Order under sections 6, 7(1) and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order would be to amend the City of London (Bus Stop Clearways) (No. 1) Order 2000, so as to prohibit vehicles from stopping at any time on any area of carriageway of Liverpool Street, which is marked on the carriageway by a yellow "bus stand" or "bus stop" marking and by a single yellow line.

The prohibition would not apply:

(a) to a bus being used for operational reasons whilst providing a bus service forming part of the London Bus network and under agreement with Transport for London; or

(b) to a bus or taxi as defined in the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 1994, whilst picking up or setting down passengers; or

(c) to a vehicle being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in an emergency; or

(d) in certain circumstances, to a vehicle being used in the service of a local authority, the removal of any obstruction to traffic or the repair, etc., of the highway or of any service therein; or

(e) where the person in control of the vehicle is required by law to stop or does so in order to avoid an accident; or

(f) to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the above-mentioned Order of 2000, of the Common Councils statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a plan showing the affected street can be inspected, during normal office hours on Monday to Fridays inclusive within a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published, in The Town Clerk's Department, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Technical Services on 020-7332 1108.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Town Clerk, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, within the afore-mentioned period of 21 days.

W. G. Row, Director of Technical Services

30th October 2000. (485)

Corporation of London

PROPOSED TAXI PARKING PLACE IN QUEEN VICTORIA STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of London propose to make an Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order would be to designate a taxi parking place on the south side of Queen Victoria Street, opposite Wardrobe Terrace. The parking place would be free of charge and would be available for use by taxis at any time for a maximum of 30 minutes.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the City of London (Free Parking Places) (Taxis) Order 1998, of the Common Councils statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a plan showing the affected street can be inspected, during normal office hours on Monday to Fridays inclusive within a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published, in The Town Clerk's Department, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Technical Services on 020-7332 1108.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Town Clerk, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, within the afore-mentioned period of 21 days.

W. G. Row, Director of Technical Services

30th October 2000.

(483)

Corporation of London

METERED AND DISABLED PERSONS PARKING IN WOOD

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of London propose to make an Order under section 6, and an Order under section 45 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Orders would be to:

(a) designate a disabled persons parking place on the west side of Wood Street, between Gresham Street and Love Lane. The parking place would be free of charge, and would be available for use by City "Red Badge" holders at any time. "Orange Badge" holders would be able to use the parking place after 10 a.m. on Mondays to Fridays for a maximum of three hours. No restrictions would apply on Saturdays and Sundays.

(b) relocate part of a metered parking place to the west side of Wood Street north of Gresham Street. The hours of operation of the parking place and the rate of charge would remain unchanged.

A copy of each of the proposed Orders, of the City of London (Parking Places) (No. 4) Order 1994, of the City of London (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) Order 1994, of the Common Councils statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and of a plan showing the affected street can be inspected, during normal office hours on Monday to Fridays within a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published, in The Town Clerk's Department, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Technical Services on 020-7332 1108.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Town Clerk, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, within the afore-mentioned period of

W. G. Row, Director of Technical Services 30th October 2000. (482)

Railways

Office of the Rail Regulator

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 12(2) OF THE RAILWAYS ACT 1993

The Rail Regulator ("the Regulator"), pursuant to section 12(2) of the Railways Act 1993 (c.43) ("the Act"), hereby gives notice as follows:

- (1) he proposes to modify Condition 3: Railway Group Standards of the network licence granted to Railtrack PLC ("the network licence") under section 8 of the Act;
- (2) the modifications to the network licence require Railtrack PLC to:
- (a) procure, by 31st December 2000, the establishment of a wholly owned subsidiary (Independent Railway Safety Activity, or IRSA) of Railtrack Group PLC for the purpose of carrying on activities relating to safety currently carried on by the Safety & Standards Directorate of Railtrack PLC, and other related functions;
- (b) ensure that IRSA has no commercial functions or responsibilities except those necessary for that purpose or those that have been approved by the Regulator;
- (c) ensure that persons with decision making responsibilities within IRSA (including directors) do not have, except with approval of the Regulator, interests in railway companies;
- (d) ensure that the directors of IRSA have the requisite experience, including an appropriate balance between railway and non-railway experience:
- (e) enter into an agreement with IRSA and Railtrack Group PLC which requires IRSA to take over and maintain responsibility for the Railway Group Standards Code and to authorise the Railway Group Standards (including authorisation of amendments thereto, subject to a right of appeal to the Regulator in respect of any decision by IRSA in respect of such authorisation); and
- (f) ensure that IRSA complies with other related specified requirements;
- (3) the reasons why the Regulator proposes to make modifications
- (a) strengthen, in parallel with the Railways (Safety Case) Regulations 2000, the arrangements which ensure that the commercial interests of Railtrack do not impinge on its safety responsibilities as infrastructure
- (b) ensure that, having primary regard to safety requirements, all industry parties are treated in a fair and even-handed way; and
- (c) make much clearer the arrangements for separation of safety responsibilities from other functions of Railtrack PLC and Railtrack Group PLC;

(4) a copy of the draft proposed modifications and a notice containing full reasons can be obtained (free of charge) from the address below; by telephone (020 7282 2001); fax (020 7282 2045); e-mail: legal.orr@gnet.gov.uk; website: www.rail-reg.co.uk; and

(5) any representations or objections to the proposed modifications may be made in writing on or before 28th November 2000 to The Regulator, at the Office of the Rail Regulator, 1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London EC1N 2TQ, Ref. R. Phillipson.

M. Beswick, Director, Network Regulation 31st October 2000. (1002)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Corporation of London

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONDON **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London hereby gives notice that it proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of parts of St. Paul's Churchyard, Ludgate Hill and Ave Maria Lane, London E.C.4.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by the Corporation of London on 10th August 2000, under Ref. T.P., Register Number: P32115, Registered Plan Number 98-5028C

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, between the hours of 9.15 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday, during the 28 days commencing on 31st October 2000, at the offices of the Corporation of London, Guildhall, Basinghall Street, London EC2P 2EJ, or may be obtained by post from the Corporation (quoting Ref. PC 503) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 31st October 2000, by notice to The Town Clerk, Corporation of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, quoting the above reference.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

T. Simmons, Town Clerk

SCHEDULE

New office building with space for A1/A3 use at ground and lower ground floor levels.

Corporation of London THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONDON **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London hereby gives notice that it has made an Order, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of London) (No. 1) Order 2000", under section 247 of the above Act, authorising the stopping-up of Mumford Court, Russia Court and parts of Gresham Street, London E.C.2.

Copies of the Order and relevant plan may be inspected, between the hours of 9.15 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday, at the offices of the Corporation of London, Guildhall, Basinghall Street, London EC2P 2EJ, or may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Town Clerk, Corporation of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, quoting Ref. PC 501.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 31st October 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained

T. Simmons, Town Clerk (499)

Corporation of London

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONDON TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London hereby gives notice that it has made an Order, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of London) (No. 2) Order 2000", under section 247 of the above Act, authorising the stopping-up of Post Office Court and a strip of Lombard Street, London E.C.3.

Copies of the Order and relevant plan may be inspected, between the hours of 9.15 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday, at the offices of the Corporation of London, Guildhall, Basinghall Street, London EC2P 2EJ, or may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Town Clerk, Corporation of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ, quoting Ref. PC 502.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 31st October 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein

T. Simmons, Town Clerk

(498)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 248 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of two areas of highway at The Hythe Road, near Marchwood, Hampshire.

The proposed Order will not be made unless planning permission for the development described in the Schedule to this notice is granted, and in that event the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with that planning permission. Planning permission for that development was applied for to New Forest District Council on 2nd October 2000, under Ref. 00070243

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 31st October 2000, at the offices of Totton and Eling Town Council, Civic Centre, Totton SO40 3AP, and at the Dibden Information Office, Ferry Terminal, European Way, Eastern Docks, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 3ZH, and also at Hythe Local Information Office, The Grove, St. John's Street, Hythe SO45 6BZ, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Second Floor, Government Office for the South East, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA, by quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/HAMP/046.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/HAMP/046 and addressing their objection to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, c/o Ports Division, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions, Zone 2/29, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, or by fax to 020-7944 2188 or e-mail to anthony_springthorpe@detr.gsi. gov.uk. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

This notice is given by virtue of section 253 of the Act.

This Order is linked to the following associated applications:

Harbours Act 1964: Proposed Port of Southampton (Dibden Terminal) Harbour Revision Order;

Transport and Works Act 1992: Proposed Fawley Branch Line Improvement Orders;

Planning application for erection of noise barriers along Fawley Branch Line to New Forest District Council: Ref. 00070255.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, c/o Ports Division, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions, Zone 2/29, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, or by fax to 020-7944 2188 or e-mail to anthony_springthorpe@detr.gsi.gov.uk. quoting Ref P89/24/59.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

N. Whitfield, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Widening of A326 and signalisation of junctions; construction of terminal access road junction to proposed Dibden Terminal, bridgeworks, earthworks and associated landscaping.

(Approximate Ordnance Survey grid reference SU 385 095.) (486)

Pipe-Lines

THE OFFSHORE PETROLEUM PRODUCTION AND PIPE-LINES (ASSESSMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS) REGULATIONS 1999

PUBLICATION OF DECISIONS

Pursuant to Regulation 6(9) of the above Regulations, the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry hereby gives notice that, in the period from 1st June 2000 to 30th May 2000, he gave a direction in respect of 28 relevant projects that the application for consent for those projects need not be accompanied by an environmental statement. The projects were as follows:

			Date
		Block	Direction
Company	Project	No.	Issued
BG International	development well	13/24a	02/06/00
BP Amoco plc	development well	204/19	06/06/00
BP Amoco plc	development well	47/14a	29/06/00
Conoco (UK) Ltd	development well	44/23a	21/06/00
Conoco (UK) Ltd	field improvement	22/27a	27/06/00
Conoco (UK) Ltd	development well	49/22	28/06/00
Kerr-McGee North Sea (UK)	development well	9/18b	01/06/00
Ltd	1		
Kerr-McGee North Sea (UK)	development well	9/14a	05/06/00
Ltd	1		
Kerr-McGee North Sea (UK)	exploration well	9/14a	29/06/00
Ltd	•		
Kerr-McGee North Sea (UK)	exploration well	9/14a	30/06/00
Ltd	•		
Lasmo	development well	49/5	07/06/00
Marathon Oil UK Limited	development well	16/7a	16/06/00
Mobil	pipeline	9/13b	07/06/00
Mobil	development well	9/13a	07/06/00
Shell UK Limited	development well	211/29	01/06/00
Shell UK Limited	development well	211/29	07/06/00
Shell UK Limited	development well	211/21	15/06/00
Shell UK Limited	consent renewal	22/21	20/06/00
Shell UK Limited	development plan	22/30	22/06/00
	addendum		
Shell UK Limited	development well	210/	27/06/00
		25a	
Talisman Energy (UK) Limited	development well	30/17b	27/06/00
Talisman North Sea Limited	development well	16/21	15/06/00
Texaco North Sea UK	3 development	13/22a	15/06/00
Company	wells		
Texaco North Sea UK	consent revision	14/20b	27/06/00
Company			
Total Oil Marine plc	development well	3/9a	07/06/00
Total Oil Marine plc	development well	3/14a	26/06/00

Details of the directions and the reasons for giving them can be found on the Oil and Gas Directorate website by clicking on

"Environmental Impact Assessment—Web Comments", to be found at http://www.og.dti.gov.uk/environ/env_home.htm.

Alternatively, hard copies of the details of the directions given can be obtained by telephoning on 020-7215 0098, faxing on 020-7215 5292, or using the e-mail address barrie.comber@ogld.dti.gov.uk (1004)

(496)

(488)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that J. Warner & Son, of Kinton Farm, Nesscliffe SY4 1AZ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Warbrook at National Grid Reference SJ 4367 2134 at Baschurch,

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 123 cubic metres per hour, 750 cubic metres per day, 30,000 cubic metres per year (between November and March each year).

The water will be used for filling storage area for subsequent spray

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Wood Farm, Adcote Littleness SY4 2JZ, between 1st November 2000 and 30th November 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Hafren House, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY8 3BB, before the end of the said period.

W. J. Warner, on behalf of J. Warner & Son (481)

Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, PART III

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources' Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, by Tarmac Heavy Building Materials (UK) Limited for consent to discharge up to 9,119 cubic metres per day of Trade Effluent from premises at Maxey Quarry, High Street, Maxey, Peterborough, into the Maxey Cut at National Grid Reference TF 1350 0725

The application seeks to increase the discharge volume on an existing consent for the site. The trade effluent is derived from dewatering operations associated with the Company's mineral extraction at Maxey Quarry

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Planning Manager (Northern Area), Environment Agency, Waterside House, Waterside North, Lincoln LN2 5HA, to arrive not later than 12th December 2000, quoting Ref. No. PRNNF/2504A (Ref. 12535).

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of the Environment Agency, Stepping Stone Walk, Winfrey Avenue, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 1DA, at all reasonable hours. The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where

possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Palmira Arenaz-Laborda, on (01522) 513100 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to

J. Sweeney, Environment Planning Manager (Northern), on behalf of Environment Agency, Anglian Region—Northern Area.

18th October 2000. (489)

Energy



Gas

SSE Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTER'S LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE **GAS ACT 1986**

SSE Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Westacott Way, Littlewick Green, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 3QB, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to the licence granted to it under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the conveyance of gas through pipes in respect of the following areas:

0410213, 0107533
0394864, 0809977
0378641, 0815295
0495472, 0106976
0287620, 0721601
0543736, 0100651
0448339, 0165349
0449244, 0196785
0395689, 0814149
0327975, 0849256
0518252, 0143089

P. Clark, for and on behalf of SSE Pipelines Limited 26th October 2000.

The Gas Supply Company Limited NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SUPPLIER LICENCE **EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986**

The Gas Supply Company Limited (GSC), whose principal office is situated at Woolpit Business Park, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its Public Gas Suppliers' Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, in respect of the following areas:

Tone wing areas.			
Gardeners Close, The Brook, Sutton, Cambridgeshire	O/S Ref. TL 0998		
	O/G D C GIT 2024		
Blakesfield, Amersham Road, Caversham,	O/S Ref. SU 7274		
Reading, Berkshire			
Area K/L, Sovereign Harbour Village,	O/S Ref. TV 6199		
Eastbourne, East Sussex			
Buckland Grange, Paddock Gardens,	O/S Ref. SK 3295		
Lymington, Hampshire			
St. Michael's Gate, St. Michael's Street,	O/S Ref. SJ 4912		
Shrewsbury, Shropshire			
Hazelwood, Dussindale Drive, Thorpe	O/S Ref. TG 2508		
St. Andrew, Norwich, Norfolk			
Millbrook Nursing Home, Collett Road, Ware,	O/S Ref. TL 3514		
Hertfordshire			
West Fen Road, Ely, Cambridge,	O/S Ref. TL 5480		
Cambridgeshire			
Ivy Farm, Padbury, Buckinghamshire	O/S Ref. SP 7230		
Lisieux Way, Severn Drive, Taunton, Somerset			
• * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			
M. J. Palmer, for and on behalf of The Gas Supply Company Limited			

31st October 2000.

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd., whose principal office is situated at Woolpit Business Park, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its Public Gas Transporters' Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the conveyance of gas through pipes in respect of the following areas:

Hazelwood, Dussindale Drive, Thorpe O/S Ref. TG 2508

St. Andrew, Norwich, Norfolk Millbrook Nursing Home, Collett Road, Ware, O/S Ref. TL 3514 Hertfordshire

West Fen Road, Ely, Cambridge, O/S Ref. TL 5480

Cambridgeshire

Ivy Farm, Padbury, Buckinghamshire O/S Ref. SP 7230 Lisieux Way, Severn Drive, Taunton, Somerset O/S Ref. ST 2224

M. J. Palmer, for and on behalf of The Gas Transportation Company Limited.

31st October 2000.

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

D W BROXHOLME & SONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2584119)

Nature of Business: Steel Erectors

Administration Order made: 23rd October 2000.

M. R. Ellingworth and P. A. Whitwam (Office Holder Nos. 6050 and 8346), both of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, Joint Administrators. (224513)

Meetings of Creditors

T.L.M.C. COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 3rd November 2000, at 11 a.m., to consider the Joint Administrators' proposals.

A. Andronikou, Joint Administrator

Note. This notice replaces the original dated 17th October 2000, previously advertised on 23rd October 2000, on page 11867 of The London Gazette, which incorrectly advertised the date of the Meeting as 3rd October 2000.

25th October 2000.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers ARCADIAN ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Registered No. 03420265)

Nature of Business: General Mechanical Engineering.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receiver: 24th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receiver: The Metalwork Machinery Company Limited acting by its Liquidator,

Joint Administrative Receiver: Nola Barber (Office Holder No. 8000), of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

INTELLIGENT SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03147611)

Nature of Business: Recruitment.

Trade Classification: 38

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 20th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank Invoice Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Anthony Peter Supperstone, Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 2703/01, 8824/01 and 2376/01), of 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA. (224517)

PREMIER SELECT LIMITED

(Registered No. 4022490)

Trading Name: Simpsons.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Fish, Poultry and Game.

Trade Classification: 12

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receiver: 17th October 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receiver: Reedham Factors Limited.

Joint Administrative Receiver: Alan H. Tomlinson, (Office Holder No. 006585), of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

SAUNDERS ABBOTT (1980) LIMITED

(Registered No. 01502196)

Nature of Business: Motor Trader.

Trade Classification: 19

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 23rd October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted and John Stewart Baird (Office Holder Nos. 6064 and 1074), both of HLB Kidsons, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY.

Meetings of Creditors

MEADOWSIDE FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Forte Posthouse, New Bridge Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8BS, on 1st November 2000, at 11 a.m. In Order for Creditors to be able to vote, details of their claim must be lodged at Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE, not later than 12 noon on 31st October 2000. In addition, any form of proxy must also be lodged prior to the Meeting.

J. P. McLean, Joint Administrative Receiver

17th October 2000. (547)

PHASE PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on Tuesday, 7th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' committees by or under the Act. A proxy form is available. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if, they have delivered to us at Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, no later than 12 noon on 6th November 2000, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

P. M. Lyon, Joint Administrative Receiver

20th October 2000. (302)

RTL (2118) REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Rigby Tooling Limited)

PAL (2112) REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Pendle Aeroform Limited)

PPL (2117) REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Pendle Precision Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 13th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 48 and 49 of the said Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, details in writing of the debt that they claim to be due to them from the Companies, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986; and there has been lodged with the Joint Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on their behalf.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN.

E. Klempka and R. Marsh, Joint Administrative Receivers

NOTE. Creditors of the Companies requiring copies of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report may obtain it, free of charge, on written application to the Joint Administrative Receivers.

26th October 2000. (300)

SIMPSONS (B'HAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 10th November 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' committees by or under the Act. A proxy form is available. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to me at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on 9th November 2000, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with me any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor must be lodged at the address mentioned; photocopies (including faxed copies) are not acceptable.

A. H. Tomlinson, Administrative Receiver

24th October 2000. (301)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up BIRCHWOOD MAIDSTONE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Lottbridge Drove, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 6PX, on 4th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Francis Jeffery, of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

S. F. Cholaj, Chairman

(224097)

H B WILDGOOSE (NEWTON GRANGE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Newton Grange, Thorpe, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, on 23rd October 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Brinsley Hilton, of Richardson Nutt, St. James's Chambers, St. James's Street, Derby DE1 1RA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

H. B. Wildgoose, Chairman

(224516)

J N BARKER & CO (LONDON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Queen Elizabeth Close, Goldings Lane, Leiston, Suffolk IP16 4XB, on 16th October 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P. S. Dunn and S. R. Thomas, of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

J. A. Barker, Chairman

(224512)

SUNEXETER LIMITED

EXETER TRUST INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED CONFEDERATION MORTGAGE SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at Bank House, Primett Road, Stevenage, Herfordshire SG1 3UQ, on Friday, 13th October 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Fishman, of Arthur Andersen, PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-ups."

M. T. J. Sismey-Durrant, Chairman

(224515)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3345450.

Name of Company: BIRCHWOOD MAIDSTONE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street,

St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Francis Jeffery, Aquis Court,

31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF.

Office Holder Number: 5768.

Date of Appointment: 4th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(492)

Company Number: 1997388

Name of Company: **DKI NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Dormant Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon

Street, London EC4A 4PP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremy Simon Spratt, KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London

EC4A 4PP

Office Holder Number: 8914.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(846)

Company Number: 1848906.

Name of Company: GROWCASH LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Dialview Limited, FAF Growcash

Limited.

Nature of Business: Provision of Sale Advances to the Agricultural and Horticultural Community

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Princess Way, Redhill, Surrey

RH1 1NP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeremy Simon Spratt and Richard Heis, KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street,

London EC4A 4PP

Office Holder Numbers: 8914 and 8618. Date of Appointment: 17th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 654578.

Name of Company: H B WILDGOOSE (NEWTON GRANGE)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Farmers. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Newton Grange, Thorpe, Ashbourne,

Derbyshire.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P. B. Hilton, Richardson Nutt, St. James's Chambers, St. James's Street, Derby DE1 1RA.

Office Holder Number: 5753. Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(016)

(525)

(519)

(494)

Company Number: 505926.

Name of Company: J N BARKER & CO (LONDON) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Metal Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London

W1H 3FF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: P. S. Dunn and S. R. Thomas, of Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF.

Office Holder Numbers: 002368 and 001289.

Date of Appointment: 16th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02266349.

Name of Company: SUNEXETER LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Exeter Trust Ltd (01/10/97), Exeter Bank

Ltd (01/01/91) and Productwish Ltd (15/08/88). Nature of Business: Non Trading Company.

Company Number: 01583175

Name of Company: EXETER TRUST INSURANCE SERVICES

LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Exeter Trust Insurance Brokers Ltd

(12/03/87) and Lowfane Ltd (08/03/82).

Nature of Business: Non-Life Insurance and Financial Services.

Company Number: 02049880.

Name of Company: CONFEDERATION MORTGAGE SERVICES (UK) LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Brentstile Ltd (27/04/88).

Nature of Business: Residential Mortgage Lending.

Type of Liquidations: Members

Address of Registered Office: 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT. Liquidator's Name and Address: M. Fishman, Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT.

Office Holder Number: 6470. Date of Appointment: 13th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors

BIRCHWOOD MAIDSTONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to rules 4.182A and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to make a distribution to the Creditors of the Company within 4 months from 20th November 2000. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims to the Liquidator at Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on or before 20th November 2000, which is the last day for proving claims. The full details of claims, referred to above, must include the Creditor's name and address, the amount of the claim and particulars of how and when the debt was incurred by the Company. Notice is also given that the intended distribution is a final distribution and will be made without regard to any claims not made by the last day for proving claims. All funds remaining in the Liquidator's hands following the final distribution to Creditors shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely.

P. F. Jeffery, Liquidator

Note. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full plus statutory interest.

16th October 2000.

GROWCASH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to rules 4.182A and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidators of the above-named Company intends to make a distribution to the Creditors of the Company within 4 months from 17th November 2000. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims to the Liquidators at KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on or before 17th November 2000, which is the last day for proving claims. The full details of claims, referred to above, must include the Creditor's name and address, the amount of the claim and particulars of how and when the debt was incurred by the Company. Notice is also given that the intended distribution is a final distribution and will be made without regard to any claims not made by the last day for proving claims. All funds remaining in the Joint Liquidators' hands following the final distribution to Creditors shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely.

J. S. Spratt, Joint Liquidator

Note. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full. 19th October 2000. (495)

Final Meetings

ADLERSON LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday, 11th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12 noon on Friday, 8th December 2000.

P. L. Thurston, Joint Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (826)

DKI NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 30th November 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, by no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

J. S. Spratt, Liquidator

27th October 2000. (847)

HERKOMER HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Friday, 8th December 2000, at 10 a.m., precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liqudator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. Weinberg, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (028)

LINCOLN BIRDCARE COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester, on 24th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

B. J. Hamblin, Joint Liquidator

SGY ASSET MANAGEMENT (EUROPE) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 20th November 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, fax 0207 311 3606, by no later than 12 noon on 17th November 2000

R. Hefs and J. S. Spratt, Joint Liquidators 20th October 2000. (491)

STANLEY WALTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Lancaster House, 110 High Street, Hungerford, on 5th December 2000, at 2 p.m., for the following purposes, to have laid before it an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and that the remuneration of the Liquidator be fixed

C. J. O. Chidley, Liquidator, 1 Carnegie Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5DJ.

Note. A Member entitled to attend may appoint a proxy to attend in his place and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company

27th October 2000.

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up A WEBB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 23rd October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. Webb (808)

A B FENCING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Hilton Hotel Newport, Chepstow Road, Langstone, Newport, Gwent, on 20th October 2000, at 11 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that David William Darrell, of Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same venue on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified together with the appointment of David William Darrell as Liquidator of the Company.

A. Brimble, Chairman (510)

AERLY BIRD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Quality Hotel, Chalfonte Suite, London Road, Slough, Berkshire SL3 8QB, on 24th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Stephen Goldstein

be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Mark Stephen Goldstein was confirmed.

J. E. Cox. Chairman (011)

AGENCY DRIVERS SERVICES (HAYDOCK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Forte Posthouse Preston, The Ringway, Preston PR1 3AU, on 19th October 2000, at 11.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that John Russell and Allan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held, pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

J. Denley, Chairman (291)

APEX IMPEX (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 29-33 Norfolk Square, Paddington, London W.2, on 26th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ioannou, of Gregory Michaels & Co., 6 Southwick Mews, London W2 1JG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Michael Ioannou was confirmed.

R. S. Gill, Chairman (802)

AUTOSPED TRANSPORT LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 24th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BRITANNICUS PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 19th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

^{t-}That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

CONCOURS MARKETING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 25th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N. A. Jackson, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

CONSTRUCT-IT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at The Star Hotel, Foregate Street, Worcester, on 29th September 2000, at 3.45 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "It has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. H. W. Griffith, of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day at the same place, the appointment of the said G. H. W. Griffith, as Liquidator of the Company was duly confirmed.

D K DYERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 20th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward was confirmed.

FOUNTAIN COURT RECOVERIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 20th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors, held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

GME (BASINGSTOKE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened and held at 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 20th October 2000, at 1545 hours, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Aleric Stevens, of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

GAGE MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened and held at 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 20th October 2000, at 1400 hours, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Aleric Stevens, of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

GOLF CENTRES GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Wednesday, 18th October 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville, of 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

IMPERIAL DESIGN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 25th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money, of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, be and are hereby nominated Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

JOOLS PUBLISHING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, on 20th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven N. Walker be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

G. J. Gabriel, Chairman (289)

KALEIDOSCOPE DIGITAL IMAGING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Marriot Tudor Park Hotel, Ashford Road, Maidstone, Kent ME14 4NQ, on 23rd October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

T. Reardon. Chairman (512)

KENKKO TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 13th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. Darrell be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Lang, Director

KERREN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Winchester House, 7 Winchester Street, Botley, Hampshire SO30 2EB, on 20th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. C. Wade-Duffee be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Laferia, Director (015)

KETTERING & CORBY GLASS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD, on 20th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward T. Kerr be and he is hereby appointed for the purposes of such winding-up.

P. Gillham, Chairman

M.G.S DESIGN & BUILD LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Pridie Brewster, Carolyn House, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, on 8th March 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that H. I. Mirza, of Pridie Brewster, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M. Grimshaw, Director (507)

MJT ENGINEERING (COVENTRY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Broomhill Hotel, Holdenby Road, Spratton, Northamptonshire, on 23rd October 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that David William Darrell, of Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same venue on the same day, the Resolutions were ratified together with the appointment of David William Darrell as Liquidator of the Company.

M. Trickett, Chairman (509)

MANN REDFERN ENGINEERING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Cedar Court Hotel, (Jct. 39, M1), Denby Dale Road, Wakefield WF4 3QZ, on 20th October 2000, at 10.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. M. Mann, Chairman (513)

NORBET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 19th October 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Price, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 19th October 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Nigel Price as Liquidator.

P. Dalton, Chairman (514)

PAPA LIGHTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on 24th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been passed to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

A. Papadopolous (008)

PRIMARY COLOURS DESIGN ENGINEERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, on 12th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Frederick Davis, of Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

PROTEL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

By Written Resolution of all the Members of the above-named Company, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Members that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Kelmanson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. F. BRENON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 24th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rolph be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

RYATT BUILDING SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 25th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

SKYVIEWS FRAMES AND MOULDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hotel Metropole, King Street, Leeds LS1 2HQ, on 20th October 2000, at 2.15 p.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up; and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, insolvency practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell were confirmed.

TVT EXECUTIVE CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, on 11th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Bridger be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TEALLACH PUBLICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Studio, 10 St. Peter's Hill, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2PE, on 13th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 25th October 2000, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani was confirmed.

THE SHAW METHOD OF SWIMMING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 17th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TOTAL MARKETING CONCEPTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Roffen, 41 New Road, Rochester, Kent ME1 1DY, on 25th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up, and that Steven George Taylor, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, be and is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

TWYDELL DESIGN ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at BKR Haines Watts, Lilly House, 13 Hanover Square, London W1S 1JS, on 19th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin A. Shaw and Edwin J. Kirkwood, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators shall act jointly and severally."

VENUS CERAMIC TILES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Henbury Lodge Hotel, Station Road, Bristol, on 24th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Gerard Kirk be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

W KILBRIDE & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 24th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lawrence I. Freedman, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

WALTER REYNOLDS (ENGINEERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of th above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Harlow Stansted Moathouse, Southern Way, Harlow, on 24th October 2000, at 10.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Bannon and John Powell, of Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Shay Bannon and John Powell was confirmed.

Meetings of Creditors

A & W GENERAL & PRECISION ENGINEERING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Posthouse Sheffield, Manchester Road, Sheffield S105DX, on 10th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, ie to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, of 75 Kingsway, Rochdale OL16 5HN, no later than 9th November 2000 at 12 noon. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the above address on the two business days next before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P. Wheeler, Director

ADVENT WALLCOVERINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at New Grange Hotel, Southend Avenue, Darlington DL3 7HZ, on 7th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, 22 St Cuthbert's Way, Darlington, County Durham DL1 1GB, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

Director

20th October 2000. (303)

AKWAPUR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 14th November 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. David Rubin, of David Rubin & appointing a Equidation Confinitee. David Ruoni, of David Ruoni Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

M. A. Plant, Director 20th October 2000. (554)

ALL AREA MAINTENANCE LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 7th November 2000, at 1 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, between 1000 hours and 1700 hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Morison Stoneham, Duncan R. Beat, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

K. Fenwick, Director 20th October 2000. (539)

ARGYLE ALARMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Adur Resource Centre, 2 Tarmount Lane, Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 6DA, on Tuesday, 14th November 2000, at 4 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A. Guile, Director 23rd October 2000. (006)

AXIOM PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, on 15th November 2000, at 2.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, not later than 12 noon on 14th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called on to approve the costs of convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P. Disney, Director 26th October 2000.

(544)

BRW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 10th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

E. R. Maudsley, Director

23rd October 2000. (557)

BAR BUFI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Tuesday, 14th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S. Bridgeman, Director

25th October 2000.

BIOFENCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 16th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N. A. Eldred, Director

26th October 2000. (538)

CLASSIC RALLY G.B LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, on Friday, 3rd November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioners as Liquidator/s, and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator/s is/are to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 2nd November 2000. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P. Young, Director

16th October 2000. (553)

COUNTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Friday, 24th November 2000, at 4 p.m. The Members Meeting will be held half and hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

O. A. Deveci. Director

26th October 2000. (030)

D.B. JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 10th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D. F. Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. By Order of the Board.

A. Dunn, Director

(551)

18th October 2000. (558)

DIACUT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 13th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by that time will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

C. Cartwright, Director

25th October 2000. (004)

DIRECT TRUCKS SPECIALISTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 10th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

E. R. Maudsley, Director/Secretary

23rd October 2000. (556)

HARRIS BUS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 8th November 2000, at 1 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12 noon on 7th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P. Greenyer, Director

INTEGRATED BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(t/a IDC)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, situated at 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on 13th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided in sections 98 et seq. It is not intended to propose any Resolutions at the Meeting concerning Liquidator's remuneration, however the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

R. S. Fisher, Director

24th October 2000. (555)

L H FABRICATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Burnedge View, 75 Kingsway, Rochdale, Lancashire, on 9th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Ian Nigel Millington, of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Burnedge View, 75 Kingsway, Rochdale, Lancashire, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Burnedge View, 75 Kingsway, Rochdale, Lancashire, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

R. A. Heyes, Director

24th October 2000. (546)

M.C. EXECUTIVE CARS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 14th November 2000, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. Miller, Director

(543)

25th October 2000.

(548)

MILLER-CITAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 14th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of the names and addreses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person), a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. Miller, Director

25th October 2000. (549)

PARALLEL TRADING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Monday, 13th November 2000, at 4 p.m.. The Members meeting will be held half an hour earlier. For the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

R. Akhtar, Director

26th October 2000. (022)

PENTA CHEMICALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 16th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the offices of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, not later than 12 noon on 15th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

N. M. Boothman, Director (540)

PLANET MOBILE (2000) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 8th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12 noon on 7th November 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 6th November 2000 and 7th November 2000 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

C. Coverdale, Director

25th October 2000. (832) 24th October 2000.

PORTFREIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 102 Beverley Road, Hull HU3 1YA, on 9th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J.N.R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

G. L. Herring. Director

25th October 2000. (541)

QUALITY COATINGS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 42 St. James Crescent, Swansea, on Thursday, 2nd November 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at James & Uzzell, 42 St. James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at c/o 42 St. James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

J. Baker

2nd October 2000. (811)

RAD SERVICES (NORTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 1LB, on Tuesday, 7th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and at 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days Friday, 3rd November and Monday, 6th November during normal business hours, free of charge.

J. Hoskins, Director

19th October 2000. (254)

REGENCY COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 6th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

25th October 2000. (021)

SHOREHAM SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on Thursday, 23rd November 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charage, at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, London NW8 7SB, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

A. Crow, Director

24th October 2000. (031)

SOLSTICE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 9th November 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D. F. Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. By Order of the Board.

G. Towers, Director

23rd October 2000. (542)

SOUTH YORKSHIRE GROUNDCARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 15th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

G. A. B. Thompson, Director

24th October 2000. (304)

TEENY WEENY GAMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 10th November 2000, at 1430 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Folk House, Church Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2SB, on 8th November 2000 and on 9th November 2000. By Order of the Board.

L. Walters, Director

13th October 2000. (812)

THREADED FASTENER SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Star Hotel, Foregate Street, Worcester WR1 1EA, on 9th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that Barry John Ward of Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, is a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, and will furnish, free of charge, Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing at that address, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may

reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

R. S. Murphy, Director

26th October 2000. (255)

TIDYSMART LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on Friday, 17th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of convening the Meeting and the assistance provided in preparing the statement of affairs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy, at the registered office, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

I. Kemp, Director

26th October 2000. (550)

VEHICLE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 8th November 2000, at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12 noon on 7th November 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 6th November 2000 and 7th November 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m.

C. Coverdale, Director

25th October 2000. (833)

WILDBURN LIMITED

(t/a Rockingham Club)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 8th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR18BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

H. Davies, Director

20th October 2000. (552)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3431690.

Name of Company: A. WEBB LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Decorators. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 8977.

Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (809)

Company Number: 3617710.

Name of Company: A B FENCING LIMITED. Nature of Business: Suppliers of Gates and Fences.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB. Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Darrell, Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB.

Office Holder Number: 8987

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(530)

Company Number: 2530599

Name of Company: **AERLY BIRD INTERNATIONAL LTD.**Nature of Business: International Courier Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood, Surrey KT20 6QW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Stephen Goldstein, Mark Goldstein Associates, Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood,

Surrey KT20 6QW.

Office Holder Number: 6880.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(010)

Company Number: 3498376. Name of Company: **AGENCY DRIVERS SERVICES (HAYDOCK)**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Transport Driver Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Allan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 5546. Date of Appointment: 19th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(294)

Company Number: 3536009.

Name of Company: APEX IMPEX (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Asian Spices and Packaging.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London

W2 1JG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Ioannou, 6 Southwick Mews,

Paddington, London W2 1JG.

Office Holder Number: 6895.
Date of Appointment: 26th October 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(801)

Company Number: 03503167.

Name of Company: AUTOSPED TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transporters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP. Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(816)

Company Number: 3256480.

Name of Company: BRITANNICUS PLC.

Previous Name of Company: N J Britannicus Plc.

Nature of Business: Various Activities. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland

Street, Southampton SO14 7EB. Office Holder Number: 005459.

Date of Appointment: 19th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3676309.

Name of Company: CONCOURS MARKETING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Concours Surfacing Systems Limited.

Nature of Business: Marketing Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion,

Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neale Andrew Jackson, Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells,

Kent TN1 ÍYS.

Office Holder Number: 8769.

Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3706920.

Name of Company: CONSTRUCT-IT SERVICES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Refurbishment Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Name and Address: George Henry Wilson Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West

(270)

(297)

Midlands B73 5TR.

Office Holder Number: UK 21217.

Date of Appointment: 29th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03540398.

Name of Company: D K DYERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fabric Dyers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road,

Leicester LE5 3GJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (520)

Company Number: 01511640.

Name of Company: **DEBUG HOLDINGS PLC.**

Previous Names of Company: Debug Data Services Limited and

Debug plc.

Nature of Business: Computer Hardware and Software Supplier and IT

Support and Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden,

London EC1N 8JA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. A. G. Alexander, Pannell Kerr Forster, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA. Office Holder Number: 005053.

Date of Appointment: 11th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 378286.

Name of Company: FOUNTAIN COURT RECOVERIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (295)

Company Number: 03617165.

Name of Company: GME (BASINGSTOKE) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Vehicle Maintenance Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 180 High Street, Egham TW20 9DN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Aleric Stevens, Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey.

Office Holder Number: 008065.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (023)

Company Number: 03553634. Name of Company: **GAGE MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING**

LIMITED.

(822)

(526)

Nature of Business: Vehicle Maintenance Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 180 High Street, Egham TW20 9DN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Aleric Stevens, Wilkins

Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey.

Office Holder Number: 008065. Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (012)

(535)

(534)

Company Number: 1189311.

Name of Company: GOLF CENTRES GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Operators of Golf Courses.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville, Savilles,

1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG. Office Holder Number: 7829.

Date of Appointment: 18th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(267)

Company Number: 1965416.

Name of Company: IMPERIAL DESIGN LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacture of Kitchens and Bathrooms.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road,

Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money, both of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Office Holder Numbers: 6622 and 8900. Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

(531)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Name of Company: **JOOLS PUBLISHING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Magazine Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle,

Cheshire SK8 4BE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven N. Walker, Walker Till, 6-8 Old

Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE. Office Holder Number: 007927. Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (296)

Company Number: 03527024.

Name of Company: KALEIDOSCOPE DIGITAL IMAGING

Previous Name of Company: Kaleidoscope Design Studio Limited.

Nature of Business: Reprographics Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion,

Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Office Holder Number: 8723.
Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (532)

Company Number: 2446287.

Name of Company: KENKKO TRADING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: International Nut Trading.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Darrell, Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB.

Office Holder Number: 8987

Date of Appointment: 13th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (528)

Company Number: 02097582

Name of Company: KERREN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant previously Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy

Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. C. Wade-Duffee, JWD Associates,

PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ.

Office Holder Number: 8713.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (014)

Company Number: 1518114. Name of Company: **KETTERING & CORBY GLASS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Flat Glass.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward T. Kerr, Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD.

Office Holder Number: 9020.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03238022.

Name of Company: MGS DESIGN & BUILD LTD.
Nature of Business: Building Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Riverview, Walnut Street Close,

Guildford, Surrey GUI 4UY.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Hasan Imam Mirza, of Pridie

Brewster, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB.

Office Holder Number: 1308.

Date of Appointment: 8th March 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors. (527)

Company Number: 3723177. Name of Company: **MJT ENGINEERING (COVENTRY) LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB. Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Darrell, Sochalls

Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB. Office Holder Number: 8987.
Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (529)

Company Number: 01959030.

Name of Company: MANN REDFERN ENGINEERING LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Archgame Limited.
Nature of Business: Engineering Support Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street,

Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons

Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Office Holder Number: 8106. Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (533)

Company Number: 3414464.

Name of Company: NORBET LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Specialist Contractors to the Utilities Market. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort

House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel Price, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8778. Date of Appointment: 19th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03100638. Name of Company: PAPA LIGHTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Lampshades.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street,

Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R. L. H. Knight, Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS.

Office Holder Number: 002231.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (007)

Company Number: 2992376. Name of Company: **PRIMARY COLOURS DESIGN ENGINEERS**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road,

Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Frederick Davis, Heathcote

House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

Office Holder Number: 480. Date of Appointment: 12th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(803)

Company Number: 01977671.

Name of Company: **PROTEL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Electrical Component Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Kelmanson, The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire

EN4 9SH

Office Holder Number: 04866.

Date of Appointment: 26th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(026)

Company Number: 2692208.

Name of Company: R.F.BRENON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Maintenance and Refurbishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford,

Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Rolph, Moore Stephens Booth White, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Office Holder Number: 5930.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(523)

Company Number: 3157160.

Name of Company: RYATT BUILDING SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders Merchants and Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson & Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Office Holder Number: 2240.
Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(807)

(293)

(524)

Company Number: 3276231.

Name of Company: SKYVIEWS FRAMES AND MOULDINGS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply and Manufacture of Frames, Mouldings

and Pictures.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield

Office Holder Numbers: 1062 and 5544.

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2917566.

Name of Company: TVT EXECUTIVE CARS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Thames Valley Taxis Limited. Nature of Business: Private Hire Taxi Business.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire

RG1 4PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Bridger, Bridgers,

47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS.

Office Holder Number: 7827

Date of Appointment: 11th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03488484.

Name of Company: TEALLACH PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dilip K. Dattani, BDO Stoy Hayward, Eastgate House, 19 Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ.

Office Holder Number: 7915.
Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (521)

Company Number: 03368502.

Name of Company: THE SHAW METHOD OF SWIMMING

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Teachers of Swimming.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford,

London E4 8LP. Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 17th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (818)

Name of Company: TOTAL MARKETING CONCEPTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Advertising and Marketing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven George Taylor, 4 Charterhouse

Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Office Holder Number: 7953.
Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.
By whom Appointed: Creditors. (518)

Company Number: 03774758.

Name of Company: TWYDELL DESIGN ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Marketing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling House, Mapel Court, Maple

Road, Tankersley.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin A. Shaw and Edwin J. Kirkwood, both of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Mapel Court, Maple Road, Tankersley.

(522)

(537)

Office Holder Numbers: 6334 and 8096

Date of Appointment: 19th October 2000

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1551502

Name of Company: VENUS CERAMIC TILES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailer of Bathroom Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent,

Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Gerard Kirk, David Kirk Chartered Accountants, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8830

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2996499.

Name of Company: W. KILBRIDE & SONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Assetreign Limited. Nature of Business: Renovation and Resale of Machinery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lawrence I. Freedman, Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 0/006749/01.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (536)

Company Number: 00609676. Name of Company: **WALTER REYNOLDS (ENGINEERS)**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street,

London.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Shay Bannon, Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT and John Powell, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing.

Office Holder Numbers: 8777 and 7888. Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(018)

Annual Liquidation Meetings ABENCOURT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, on 21st November 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up of the Company during the preceding year. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxy forms for use at the Meetings must be duly completed and lodged with me at the above address not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

R. P. Rendle, Joint Liquidator

20th October 2000. (281)

BASHIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 29th November 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (819)

C & S ALUMINIUM SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of C & S Aluminium Systems Limited will be held at K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 28th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m. to be followed at 11.45 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Emeral House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

12th October 2000. (305)

JUON-BROWN ASSOCIATES RESOURCING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 29th November 2000, at 12,30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

20th October 2000 (820)

Final Meetings

BELL PRECISION ENGINEERING (SCARBOROUGH) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Gridley's Crescent Hotel, The Crescent, Scarborough YO11 2PP, on 12th December 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property to the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (576)

BERKELEY CLUB MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 23rd November 2000, at 12.30 p.m. and 12.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

M. H. Linton. Liquidator

20th October 2000. (274)

BRIAN HOLLAND GARAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Monday, 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

B. Hoffman, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (566)

C. GENTLE & SON (ST. ALBANS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of C. Gentle & Son (St. Albans) Limited, will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 30th November 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting

P. G. Mills, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (569)

CASCOLOR ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Monday, 4th December 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

B. Hoffman, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (565)

CINDERFORD PARTNERSHIP (PROPERTY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 12 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham, on 30th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., and will be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Janes, 12 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham GL50 3DA, not later than 12 noon on 29th November 2000.

D. N. Hughes, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (825)

CLEAN & COLOUR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30th November 2000, at 12 noon, to be followed at 12.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. H. O'Reilly, Joint Liquidator

26th October 2000. (029)

DONUT DINER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 23rd November 2000, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (277

DUNCANS OF IRONBRIDGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 6th December 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins, Joint Liquidator

26th October 2000. (572)

ERNEST W PERRETT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gilmore Robins, 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, on Thursday, 23rd November 2000, at 11.15 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing an explanation that may be given by the Trustee, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Trustee shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used the Meetings must be lodged with the Trustee at 9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

S. Gilmore, Trustee

25th October 2000. (306)

F H & L SIMMONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward BR, Third Floor Peter House, Oxford Street, Manchester M1 5AB, on 29th November 2000, at 2.15 p.m. in respect of Members and 2.30 p.m. in respect of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and deal with the Resolutions relating to the closure of the Liquidation. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her, and such Proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Macmillan, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (831)

FISHER FAIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Fisher Fain Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, on 1st December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, by no later than 12 noon on 30th November 2000.

R. Welsby, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (828)

FOCAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, on 8th December 2000, at 12.15 p.m., to be followed at 12.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (307)

G.B. HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 11th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or a Creditor of the Company. General and special forms of proxy are enclosed herewith. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4 p.m. on 8th December 2000.

J. Taylor, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (570)

HART FABRICATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 1st December 2000, at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (824)

HILLBARK HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 28th November 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator

25th October 2000 (257)

JANET-ANNE LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 23rd November 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (275)

K K KNITWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 6th December 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (571)

LANCASHIRE MICROFILM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 4th December 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of presenting an account of how the winding-up has been conducted, and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. S. Westhead, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (574)

MAPLE LIMITED

(formerly GDH Property Maintenance)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Thursday, 23rd November 2000, at 9.45 a.m. and 10 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn. Liquidator

11th October 2000. (829)

MAXWELL HEMMENS INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 27th November 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

M. S. Langley, Joint Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (564)

NOMINATION NEGATIVE CUTTING CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3 College Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, on Friday, 24th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them; and of receiving the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of; and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

G. G. King, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (025)

NORTHWEST DRAWING SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of (a) to present an account of how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of; and (b) hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. S. Westhead, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (575)

PS COLOUR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 24th November 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

D. J. Coyne, Joint Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (259)

PRIORY PARK INSURANCE SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at K. J. Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, on 8th December 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (308)

- (A) R COLES CONSTRUCTION (SW) LIMITED
- (B) B D & R C HALL LIMITED
- (C) COURTNEY POPE LIGHTING (HULL) LIMITED
- (D) R M JONES ELECTRICALS LIMITED
- (E) NGAHERE LIMITED
- (F) PAUL ROBERTS (WESTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on Monday, 27th November 2000, at (A) 10 a.m. (Members) 10.15 a.m. (Creditors), (B) 11 a.m. (Members) 11.15 a.m. (Creditors), (C) 12 noon (Members) 12.15 p.m. (Creditors), (D) 1 p.m. (Members) 1.15 p.m. (Creditors), (E) 2 p.m. (Members) 2.15 p.m. (Creditors), and (F) 3 p.m. (Members) and 3.15 p.m. (Creditors) respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Companies has been conducted and their property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts, papers and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, not later than 4 p.m. on the day before the

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (278)

RUECKER ENGINEERING LIMITED

Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the acts and dealings of the Liquidator and of the conduct of the winding-up under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Richard J. Smith & Co., 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE, on 30th November 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively. Proxy forms to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on 29th November 2000.

G. R. Frampton, Liquidator

18th October 2000. (263)

SAMORN MARKETING LTD

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, on 12th December 2000, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to fix the remuneration of the Liquidator, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A. J. Harris, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (264)

SIMTEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. H. O'Reilly, Joint Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (005)

SPECIALIST ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, on 24th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account abefore them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, by not later than 12 noon on 23rd November 2000.

G. C. Smith, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (830)

THE BERKELEY BELLES AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 23rd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (273)

THE BERKELEY PLAYHOUSE GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road. London N12 9RU, on 23rd November 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (276)

THE COMPLETELY STONED COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, on 30th November 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the windingup of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxyholder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. Isaacs. Liquidator

26th October 2000. (563)

TRAWLBERRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Creditors and Members of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 6th December 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of.

G. Robbins, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (573)

WELSIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 5th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

24th October 2000 (823)

Notices to Creditors

A WEBB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4th December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. P. Hudson, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (810)

BERKLEY HOUSE (DOCKLANDS DEVELOPMENT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 15th November 2000, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and claims to the undersigned Liquidator at RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

R. W. J. Long, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (299)

CONSTRUCT-IT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th November 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned George Henry Wilson Griffith, of Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5TR, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. H. W. Griffith, Liquidator

29th September 2000. (272)

DEBUG HOLDINGS PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, J. A. G. Alexander, of Pannell Kerr Forster, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, give notice that on 11th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Debug Holdings plc by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned J. A. G. Alexander, of New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. A. G. Alexander, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (298)

GOLF CENTRES GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Richard A. B. Saville, of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of Golf Centres Group Limited, on Wednesday, 18th

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 18th January 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Richard A. B. Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

18th October 2000. (269)

KETTERING & CORBY GLASS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Edward T. Kerr of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester, give notice that on 20th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Kettering & Corby Glass Limited by Resolution of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th December 2000, to send in their full Christian and Surnames, their addresses and descriptions full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Edward T. Kerr of Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

E. T. Kerr,

23rd October 2000. (561)

MANN REDFERN ENGINEERING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of The Insolvency Act 1986, that M. C. Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, Insolvency Practitioners, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 20th October 2000.

Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to Jacksons Jolliffe Cork on or before 30th November 2000. If so required, by notice in writing from the Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitor, Creditors must come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. If they default in providing such proof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. C. Bowker, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (560)

PAPA LIGHTING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, Notice is hereby given that I, R. L. H. Knight, a Licensed Insolvency Practitioner of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company by the Members and Creditors on 24th October 2000.

Creditors are required on or before 24th November 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personnally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. L. H. Knight, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (009)

PRIMARY COLOURS DESIGN ENGINEERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 22nd December 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to: Gerald Frederick Davis, of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN. The Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debt or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. F. Davis, Liquidator

12th October 2000. (804)

R.F. BRENON LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David A. Rolph, of Moore Stephens Booth White, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, give notice that on 24th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of R.F. Brenon Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29th November 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned David A. Rolph, of 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. A. Rolph, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (559)

VENUS CERAMIC TILES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David Gerard Kirk, of David Kirk, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, give notice that on 24th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Venus Ceramic Tiles Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Gerard Kirk, of Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. G. Kirk, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (562)

WALTER REYNOLDS (ENGINEERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 24th January 2001 to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned Shay Bannon, of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved their debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he is not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before the debt was proved.

S. Bannon, Joint Liquidator

25th October 2000. (020)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2228 of 2000

In the Matter of 1ST LINE INSURANCE SERVICES PLC and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Prospect House, 34 Orchard Street, Swansea SA1 5AW, presented on 1st September 2000 by Green Flag Limited, of Green Flag House, Cote Lane, Leeds LS28 5GF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BE, on 21st November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th November 2000.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are *Carrick Read Insolvency*, Trafalgar House, 29 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP. (Ref. ARH.) (813)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1030 of 2000

In the Matter of **ADVANCED IDEA TECHNOLOGY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 The Cross, Worcester, Worcestershire, presented on 15th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Poole, of St. John's House, 1-9 Serpentine Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2AQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 13th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 63834.) (837)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6611 of 2000

In the Matter of AIR EUROPE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, presented on 26th October 2000 by Air Europe Limited, by its Joint Administrators, Christopher Timothy Esmond Hayward and Philip Wedgwood Wallace, both of KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Friday, 10th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday, 9th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is CMS Cameron McKenna, Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4DD. (Ref. JEMB/DJH/0X3683.03639.)

26th October 2000. (844)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1079 of 2000

In the Matter of BINLEY WORKING MENS CLUB & INSTITUTE and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Grange Avenue, Binley, Coventry, West Midlands, presented on 2nd October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 4th December 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1st December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 64161.) (839)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5887 of 2000

In the Matter of **DEBTEC LIMITED** (formerly The Mail Machine Limited)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11 Beachampton Business Park, Nash Road, Beachampton, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK19 6EA, presented on 26th September 2000 by Pitney Bowes Limited, of PO Box 5979, Harlow, Essex CM19 5GN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 8th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 7th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Crane & Staples*, Longcroft House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6TU.

27th October 2000. (279)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1080 of 2000

In the Matter of DELTA CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9 Station Road, Hesketh Bank, Preston, Lancashire, presented on 2nd October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Liverpool, of Customs and Excise VAT Office, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 4th December 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1st December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 64304.) (840)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1085 of 2000

In the Matter of **DESIGNER STEEL (LEICESTER) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 8 Chartwell Drive Industrial Estate, Chartwell Drive, South Wigston, Leicester LE18 2FS, presented on 2nd October 2000 by LeenGate Metal Supplies Limited, of Redfield Road, Lenton, Nottingham NG7 2UJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, Merseyside L2 1XA, on 4th December 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1st December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *J B Leitch & Co.*, The Cotton Exchange, Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9LQ. (Ref. 01/ML/13295.)

24th October 2000. (250)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1619 of 2000

In the Matter of **EDGE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Edge International Limited, presented on 28th September 2000 by Robert L Webb, of 2 Sterling Court, Holmes Chapel, Cheshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, on Monday, 6th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Turner Parkinson Solicitors*, Hollins Chambers, 64A Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BA. (Ref. DAC/MAN/2473-1.)

25th October 2000. (315)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5100 of 2000

In the Matter of EMERALD HOTELS (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sussex House, North Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BJ, presented on 17th August 2000 by Tri Hospitality Consulting Limited, 88 Baker Street, London W1M 1DL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 7th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Charles Russell*, Buryfield House, Bury Fields, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4AZ. (Ref. JAH.)

25th October 2000. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1074 of 2000

In the Matter of **GENES DIFFUSION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Mazars Neville Russell, Sunrise Business Park, Higher Shaftesbury Road, Blandford Forum, presented on 2nd October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Poole, of St. John's House, 1-9 Serpentine Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2AQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 4th December 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1st December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (838)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5149 of 2000

In the Matter of GILTPACK PACKAGING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Fryern House, 127 Winchester Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2DR, presented on 18th August 2000 by Elliott Sargeant Limited, of Unit 4, Rushington Business Park, Chapel Lane, Totton, Hampshire SO40 9AH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Companies Court, Strand, London W.C.2, on 8th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Aldridge & Brownlee*, Kingsway House, 13 Christchurch Road, Lansdowne, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3JY. (Ref. JES/BELL.)

27th October 2000. (845)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5900 of 2000

In the Matter of **GREATCREST TRADING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite 33, 23A Seymore Place, London W1H 5JW, presented on 25th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8th November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-01961.) (836)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5992 of 2000

In the Matter of **GROVESTAR TRADING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Capital House, Woodham Park Road, Woodham, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3TG, presented on 28th September 2000 by Earthparts Limited, of 7 Flynn Row, Fenton Industrial Estate, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 2SE, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 8th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Insolvency Rules Act Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th November 2000.

Important
If you do not attend the hearing of the Petition, the Court may make a winding up Order against you in your change.

winding-up Order against you in your absence. The Petition can be inspected by you on application at this Court, whose offices are at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hacking Ashton*, Berkeley Court, Borough Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0JH.

25th October 2000. (251) 2

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4853 of 2000

In the Matter of **HEREFORD PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 33 Bridge Street, Hereford, Herefordshire HR4 9DQ, presented on 7th August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th December 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RKA/H00345-01189.) (834)

In the Preston County Court. No. 43 of 2000

In the Matter of **HIGHFIELD GARAGE EQUIPMENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 13, Chorley North Industrial Estate, Drumhead Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR6 7BX, presented on 6th October 2000 by Pitney Bowes Limited, of PO Box 5979, Harlow, Essex CM19 5GN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston County Court, at the Combined Court Centre, Ringway, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2LL, on Wednesday, 8th November 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 7th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Crane & Staples*, of Longcroft House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6TU.

27th October 2000. (280)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 005985 of 2000

In the Matter of KILMARTIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Aston Business Park, 5 Town End Close, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS13 2AF, presented on 27th September 2000 by Hewden Plant Hire Limited, whose registered office is situate at Linnet Way, Strathelyde Business Park, Bellshill, Lanarkshire ML4 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 8th November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 7th November 2000.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

Solicitors for the Petitioner, *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP E963.) (843)

In the High Courts of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2316 of 2000

In the Matter of MULTIADD LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Faulkner House, Victoria Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3SE, presented on 12th September 2000 by White Ellerton Products Limited, registered office Warwick Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1NA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pinsent Curtis*, 1 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5AB. (Ref. WMP.309/44.)

26th October 2000. (247)

In the Maidstone County Court (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 51 of 2000

In the Matter of PAGETEST LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pagetest Limited, of Beech Hill, Glassenbury Road, Cranbrook, Kent TN17 2QJ, presented on 11th July 2000 by Danka UK plc, who's registered address is 1230 Arlington Business Park, Reading, Berkshire RG7 4TX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Maidstone County Court, The Law Courts, Barker Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8EQ, on 16th November 2000, at 10 a.m.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 15th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Shoosmiths, Regents Gate, Crown Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2PQ. (Ref. RKLDANKAPAGETEST.)

19th October 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006365 of 2000

In the Matter of R.K. FASHIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, 124 Barr Street, Hockley, Birmingham, West Midlands B19 3DE, presented on 16th October 1998 by Rocom Group Limited, whose registered office is situate at Thorp Arch, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS23 7BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 21st November 2000.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 969 of 2000

In the Matter of TALISMAN PROMOTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cemetry Lodge, Warstone Lane, Birmingham, West Midlands, presented on 6th September 2000 by Carlsberg-Tetley Brewing Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, Merseyside L2 1XA, on 6th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Bermans, Pioneer Buildings, 65-67 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 2NS.

25th October 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1081 of 2000

In the Matter of TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lifford Hall, Tunnel Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham, presented on 2nd October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 4th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1st December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 64157.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5727 of 2000

In the Matter of THE CUTTING CLUB HAIR COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6 Elstree Gate, Elstree Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1JD, presented on 15th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/CE/H00344-01942.) (814)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6263 of 2000

In the Matter of VICTOR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Victor International Limited, presented on 20th October 2000 by Argo Tours (London) Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Nicholas Hanna, Protopapas, Queens House, 180-182 Tottenham Court Road, London W1P 9LE.

25th October 2000. (249)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5671 of 2000

In the Matter of J BLOCK

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnership Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 79 Buckingham Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR4 7DE, presented on 13th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RKA/H00345-01204.) (835)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—A1 AUTO HIRE & SALES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3755864. Address of Registered Office—Rose Cottage, Drury Lane, Carbrooke, Thetford, Norfolk, IP25 6SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st August 2000. No. of Matter—005411 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2067)

Name of Company—BCS INDUSTRIAL CLEANERS LTD. Company Registration Number—01688785. Address of Registered Office—Citihouse, 28 Glenfield Avenue, Southampton, S018 4ER. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2000. No. of Matter—71 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—LONGCROSS CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—02856292. Address of Registered Office—115 Park Street, London, W1Y 4DY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2000. No. of Matter—003089 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—10th October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—MIDDLE TOWN LTD. Company Registration Number—03079032. Address of Registered Office—23 Otley Street, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 1DY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—005611 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—MILLENIUM COMPUTERS LIMITED. Trading Name—Millenium Computers. Company Registration Number—03300652. Address of Registered Office—7a Comet House, Calleva Park, Aldermaston, RG7 8JA. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—16th August 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading, RG1 1RY. (2083)

Name of Company—NETCON CONSULTANTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3101239. Address of Registered Office—3 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4BU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—005522 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2068)

Name of Company—**PORTERGATE PROPERTIES LTD.** Company Registration Number—02323587. Address of Registered Office—225 Market Street, Hyde, Cheshire, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2000. No. of Matter—004877 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2058)

Name of Company—**ROWANGRANGE LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—03011023. Address of Registered Office—2 Cuthbert House, Tower Road, Glover, Washington, Tyne and Wear, NE37 2SH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—7th August 2000. No. of Matter—125 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—17th October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2061)

Name of Company—SUN & CITY HOLIDAYS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03574855. Address of Registered Office—Seymour House, 11-13 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kemt, TN1 1EN. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2000. No. of Matter—959 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—SUNSHINE CARAVANS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3672355. Address of Registered Office—Unit 3, St Johns Business Park, St Johns Grove, Hull, HU9 3RL. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd October 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—THE 'ZERO 9 FLIGHT' ACADEMY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03619431. Address of Registered Office—Hangar 13D, Norwich Airport, Norwich, Norfolk, NR6 6EG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—77th September 2000. No. of Matter—005520 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2070)

Notice of Dividends

THOMSON DESIGN (ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that it is our intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company no later than 27th February 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 27th November 2000, to send their proofs of debt to Paul Finnity and David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Abacus House, Castle Park, Cambridge CB3 0AN, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators (309)

Final Meetings

In the Brighton County Court. No. 16 of 1998

BARTRAM COATINGS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property and assets of the Company disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and granting the Liquidator his release. The Meeting will be held at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 30th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m.

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator

24th October 2000. (827)

FORREST'S WINE CO LIMITED

(t/a San Francisco East)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report on his administration, determining whether the Liquidator shall be released, agreeing the Liquidator's remuneration, and agreeing the Dividend to the non-preferential Creditors. The Meeting will be held at Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW, on 12th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 11th December 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

A. J. Harris, Liquidator

25th October 2000. (265)

REGALSWAN LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report on the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have her release, pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, on 28th November 2000, at 11 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on 27th November 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

P. Forsyth, Liquidator

23rd October 2000. (568)

In the Leicester County Court. No. 7A of 1988

X Y Z COURIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, on Tuesday, 5th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address, no later than 12 noon on the businees day next before the date of the Meeting.

H. C. Brunt, Joint Liquidator 18th October 2000. (260)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ANDERSON, Anthony Donal Francis, an unemployed Publican residing at 2 Bakers Peice, Kingston Blount, Chinnor, Oxon carrying on business as The Victory Public House at The Meadway, Tilehurst, Reading Rg30 4AE. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—316 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading, RG1

ANTHONY, Darran Mark, unemployed of 51 Coltsfoot Close Newport South Wales lately Residing at 45 Constance Street Newport South Wales. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—180 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

AUDUS, Shirley, a housewife, residing at 6 Orchard Way, Badwell Ash, Bury St Edmunds, in the County of Suffolk, and Bately residing at 1 The Lodge, Tostock, Bury St Edmunds, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—256 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

AUDUS, Stephen, a factory operative, residing at 6 Orchard Way, Badwell Ash, Bury St Edmunds in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 1 The Lodge, Tostock, Bury St Edmunds aforesaid. Court-IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition-26th October 2000. No. of Matter—255 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BEAN, Paul William, of 1 Wordsworth Road, Braintree, Essex CM7 5FS, currently Subcontractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2000. No. of Matter—7279 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2046)

BENTHAM, Mark Stephen, of 73B Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1DS, occupation Decorator. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—173 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether $\underline{Debtor's\ or\ Creditor's\ Petition} \\ \underline{-Debtor's\ Official\ Receiver} \\ \underline{-1st\ Floor},$ Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BIDWELL, Keith, present occupation unknown, residing and lately carrying on business at 27 Moor Park Crescent, Crawley, West Sussex RH110UP, as a Milk Distributor. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2000. No. of Matter—490 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

BIERNAT, Andrew, of and trading at 27 Sneinton Boulevard, Sneinton, Nottingham, City of Nottingham NG2 4FD, as an Electrician as M N H Electrical Contractors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—7205 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

BINGHAM, David William, currently a Company Director of 5 Honeysuckle Avenue, Riverside Leisure Centre, Banks, Southport, Merseyside PR9 8EG lately of 114 Denholme, Upholland, Wigan, Greater Manchester WN8 OAU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter-5352 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BLAKEY, Janet Ada McFarlane, also known as Knowles (Maiden Name), Part Time House Parent, residing at 67 Woodlands Avenue, Spilsby, Lincs and lately residing at 55 Halton Road, Spilsby and The George Hotel, Boston Road, Spilsby, and lately carrying on business at The George Hotel, Boston Road, Spilsby, Lincs as a Hotel and Public House. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd October 2000. No. of Matter-142 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2079)

BRADLEY, Tina Louise, Married Woman, a Dispensing Technician, of 4A Hawkwell Row, Drybrook, GL17 9DE, lately residing at 23 Overberry Road, Gloucester both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER, Date of Filing Petition—23rd October 2000. No. of Matter—120 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BRAND, Shiela, of 7 Bright Street, Roker, Sunderland SR6 OJQ a pub landlord carrying on business as The Cauld Lad Public House, Caithness Road, Hylton Castle, Sunderland as a pub landlord and lately carrying on business as The Wellington Hotel, Ryhope Street South, Ryhope, Sunderland as a pub landlord. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—30th August 2000. No. of Matter—195 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

BRIGGS, Judith Barbara Anne, unemployed, of 32 Newpark Road, Newgate Street Village, Hertfordshire. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—164 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BROWN, Colin, of The Black Horse Hotel, 72 Redearth Road, Darwen, Lancashire BB3 2AF currently a publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—7209 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BUGG, Patricia Ruth, a Secretary of 43 Byland Close, Willingdon Trees, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 0UE. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—121 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2007)

BUGG, Wayne Jason, an Rtg driver residing at 465 Woodbridge Road, Ipswich, in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—254 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2042)

BULLEY, David Hamilton, a driver off 2 Meads Road, Durrington, Wiltshire and lately residing at 26 Pinekays Way, Durrington, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—61 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

BURNS, Marcus Daniel, Martin Daniel Burns a part time sales assistant of 7 Somerton Close Bridgwater Somerset TA6 4JX. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—144 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2012)

BUSHBY, Sally Ann, residing at The Cottage, Gatcombe Farm, Flax Bourton, Nr Bristol, - occupation unknown. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2000. No. of Matter—276 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2013)

CARTER, Wayne Forrest, of and trading at 21 Hillmans Road Newton Abbot Devon TQ12 1AA as a Motor Repairer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th July 2000. No. of Matter—5916 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2030)

CLARK, Caroline J, occupation unknown of 9 Mendip Close, Summerhill, Wrexham LL11 4XF lately trading at St Michaels House Nursing Home, Trevor Road, Chirk, Wrexham LL14 5HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—7233 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CLEMENTS, Sarah Jane, (dispenser) 296 Exning Road, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 0AN. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—152 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2015)

COCHRANE, Antony Michael Alexander, of 58 Dingley Court, Westwood, Peterborough a Production Supervisor and lately residing at 193 Stonald Road, Whittlesey, Peterborough. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—232 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2017)

COOMBES, Edward Malcolm, of and trading at 19 Dwyfor Road, Croeserw, Neath Port Talbot SA13 2RF as a Manager and Proprietor of a Haulage Business as Mal Coombes Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—7207 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2120)

COURTNEY, Ian David Major, of 31 Maerdy Park Pencoed CF35 5HJ and lately Carrying On Business as I & K Roofing & Building & Property Services at 20 St Johns Drive Porthcawl CF36 5PW. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—66 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2018)

CRASKE, David, a housekeeper of 'The Priory', Manor Farm, Manor Road, Brize Norton, Oxon, OX18 3NA. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—235 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading, RG1 1RY. (2084)

CRIGHTON, Lorraine Vivian Jeanette Helen, also known as Lorraine Vivian Jeanette Helen Evans, Housewife, residing at 2, The Crossways, Crowfield Road, Stonham Aspal, Stowmarket in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—258 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2044)

CROWSTON, Tina Diane, of 1 Hazelwood Road, Wigston, Leicester, LE18 4LR, Carer, also known as Mrs Tina Diane Hilsden. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—333 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE15TF. (2052)

DARBYSHIRE, Paul John, Employed as a Factory Operative, of 57 Spelding Drive, Standish Lower Ground, Wigan WN6 8LN. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—173 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2056)

DARKE, Terry, (occupation unknown) of 187 Curling Tye, Basildon, Essex, SS14 2PZ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—210 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2108)

DE LUCA, Tracy Elizabeth, (order management specialist) 21 Brentwood Court, Cambridge, CB5 8UG. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

(2016)

DOBSON, Glenn Mauchlen, unemployed, of 90 Woodland Grove, Centre Drive, Epping, Essex CM16 4NF, Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—166 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2092)

DUKE, Michael Barry, of and trading at 52 Heatherleigh Road St Thomas Exeter Devon EX2 9LA as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2000. No. of Matter—6010 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 (2031)

EVANS, Allen J, of 15 Dinghouse Wood, Buckley, Mold CH7 3DH and carrying on business as Cheshire Electrical Services. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—172 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

FISHER, William, address unknown trading at 391 Washway Road, Sale, Greater Manchester M33 4FJ as a Joiner as W Fisher Joinery Company lately of 22A Dawson Road, Altrincham, Cheshire, Greater Manchester WA145JP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2000. No. of Matter—7292 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

FROST, Darren Paul, an unemployed Foundry Worker residing at 8 Flaxfield Drive, Crewkerne, Somerset TA18 8DF. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—118 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2032)

GRAHAM, Stephen Peter, a Self Employed Racing Correspondent of 91 Dol-Y-Pandy Bedwas Caerphilly CF83 8UL and lately Carrying On Business at 46 Court Road Energlyn Caerphilly and lately Residing at 46 Court Road Energlyn Caerphilly. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—181 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

GRECO, Pasquale, currently a Sub-Contractor, in the construction industry of 14 Guernsey Close, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP19 3GY lately of 38 Argyle Avenue, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP19 3JZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 11th July 2000. No. of Matter—5642 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

HAI, Abdul, unemployed, 55 Rosedale Road, Truro TR1 3SA and lately carrying on business as Curry Mahal, Little Castle Street, Truro TR1 3DL. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter-261 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HALL, John, a Market Trader of 24 Thirlmere Avenue, Elland, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX5 9PN lately residing at 18 St Andrews Drive, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 2JN and previously residing at 32 Bramston Street, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 3AA and carrying on business as J Hall trading as Hall Wire Products, of Grove Street, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 1PL as a Manufacturer of Wire and Tube Products. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2050)

HARAM, Colin, a security officer of 54 Austen Road, Farnborough, HARAM, Collil, a security officer of 34 Austern Road, 1 amortogen, Hampshire GU14 8LF. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd October 2000. No. of Matter—210 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5000. Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2025)

HATTON, Kenneth Bernard, a Painter & Decorator, of 26 The Causeway, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2FP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—679 of 2000. Date of Bankruptey Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HATTON, Nicola Jane, unemployed, of 26 The Causeway, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2FP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition-26th October 2000. No. of Matter-678 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HORWOOD, Alan David, of 266 Reddington Drive, Langley, Slough SLO3 7SL currently a Subcontract Vehicle Dismantler. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—7213 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading, RG1 1RY

(2085)

HOY, Lisa Clare, a temporary Customer Service Advisor of 3 The Leys, Wroxton, Nr Banbury, Oxon OX15 6QW formerly residing at 38 Monarch Road, Northampton NN2 6EH. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2000. No. of Matter—64 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2064)

HUGHES, Philip Ian, currently a Design Consultant of 11 Haulfryn, Birchgrove, Swansea SA7 9EB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2000. No. of Matter—5641 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2121)

JAMES, Anthony David, of and trading at 18 Waterdale, Wombourne, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV5 0DH as a Painter & Decorator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter-4128 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, (2119)King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

JONES, Clive, address unknown, trading at 20 Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2DW as a manager and proprietor of a laundry business as Jls Carshalton. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2000. No. of Matter—395 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2026)

KAYE, M, currently a driving instructor of 32 Weald Way Romford Essex RM79PD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—7242 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SSI 2AX. (2104)

KETTLE, Andrew John, unemployed of 24 Colley End Park, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 3BY and lately carrying on business as Act 1 at 55 Torbay Road, Paignton, Devon and V S Mutlimedia at 131 St Marychurch Road, Plainmoor, Torquay, Devon. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—237 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2034)

KNIGHT, Alexandra Elise, also known as Timson. unemployed residing at 31 Euston Road, Far Cotton, Northampton. lately residing at 23 Lasham Court, Northampton and 8 Overstone Road, Northampton. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—391 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2065)

LEE, Andrew David, of and carrying on a business as a Sole Trader of Eagle Pc's at Flat 11, 5 Balcombe Road, Peacehaven, East Sussex BN10 7QF. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2000. No. of Matter—669 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

LENEY, Terence, of and trading at Sheila Leigh Steart Road West Camel Somerset BA22 7RE as a Labourer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2000. No. of Matter—6012 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2033)

LIEVESLEY, Matthew, of No: 310, 48 Derby Road, Nottingham NG1 5FQ, Warehouse Assistant, lately residing at 376 Foxhill Road, Carlton, Nottingham and 642 Farmborough Road, Clifton, Nottingham. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—605 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

LIQUORISH, Jane, (Student) of 42 Reeves Road, Derby, DE23 8JE also known as Jane Marsden. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2000. No. of Matter—274 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2076)

LOUGHRAN, Lesley Jayne, alos known as Lesley Jayne Sullivan, a Operations Assistant, of 3 Sterry House, Stirling Close, Rainham, Essex, RM13 9NQ. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—154 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

MARTIN, Gerald Francis, P.S.V. driver of 52 Richmond Road, Scawsby, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN5 8ST lately residing at 3 Layden Drive, Scawsby, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 8UY. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—215 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2100)

MAYHEW, Darren John, a Farm Worker of 4 Elderbush Lane, Catfield, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR29 5BZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—467 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2069)

MILBURN, Adam Michael, 18 Rich Close, Warwick, CV34 4QH, Security Guard. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—71 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2123)

NEEDHAM, David, a panel beater residing at 55 Adlington Road, Parson Cross, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S5 and lately residing at 19 Beacon Road, Wincobank, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S9 1AB and lately carrying on business as a wholesaler of fishing tackle with another under the style of Specialist Angling at Avon Works, Capel Street, Hillsborough, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S6 and previously carrying on business as a mechanic with another under the style of car renovators at 220 Sharrow vale Road, Ecclesall, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—378 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PATRICK, Stephen Mark, of 118 Loscoe Road, Heanor, Derbyshire DE75 7FG. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2000. No. of Matter—215 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

PRISK, Melinda, also known as Melinda Gibbs, unemployed, residing at 2 Salts Meadow, East Taphouse, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 4TA. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—339 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2081)

REDDING, Craig, unemployed of 11 Selbourne Road, Gillingham, Kent ME7 8AQ lately residing at 21 Parr Avenue, Gillingham, Kent ME7 1UL. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—295 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2088)

ROBERTS, Ben, unemployed of 19 Wallis Avenue, Hereford, HR2 7AZ and lately residing at Lynwood, Kingsthorn, Hereford, HR2 8AR, both in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition-25th October 2000. No. of Matter—68 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 (2036)

SATCHELL, Karen Gillian, Feme Sole, unemployed of 51 Dogridge Purton, Swindon, SN5 4DL and lately residing at 114 Woodlands Road, Chippenham, SN14 0HQ, both in Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2000. No. of Matter—134 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SINGH, Karamjit, of 33 Trees Road, Delves, Walsall, West Midlands. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd August 2000. No. of Matter-191 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SMITH, Raymond Peter, of El Cumbre, Ricketts Hill Road, Tatsfield, Kent TN16 2NF, currently a partition erector. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-5th September 2000. No. of Matter—7245 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

SPENCE, Steven Michael, Agency Worker, 15 Pippin Close, St Anns, Nottingham NG3 3DH, and lately carrying on business as Ital Foods, 15 Pippin Close, St Anns, Nottingham NG3 3DH, mobile food sales. -NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—28th September 2000. No. of Matter—544 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

STARR, Tracy Jane, a Housewife residing at 27 Taranto Hill, Ilchester, Somerset BA22 8JP. Formally residing at 16 Aldermoor road, Gosport, Hants. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—119 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

STRODE, John, occupation Unknown, of 151 Larkhill Lane, Liverpool, L13 9BP. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition— 27th April 2000. No. of Matter—194 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

TALBOT, Simon James, a Security Guard, lately carrying on business as a self employed Newspaper Carrier, of 74 Dent Road, HU5 4SN, and lately residing at 188 Moorhouse Road, Wold Road HU5 5PJ both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—395 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2040)

TEAGUE, Christopher, unemployed of 75 Tal-Y-Coed, Hendy, Swansea SA4 1XR, lately carrying on business as The Waterton Manor, at Waterton Industrial Estate, Bridgend and the Fwwrm Ishtar, 68 Commercial Road, Machen, Newport. Court-SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—202 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2122)

TERRY, Ronald Victor, occupation unknown of 74 The Parkway Canvey Island Essex SS8 0AE lately trading at an unknown address as a Waste Processor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2000. No. of Matter—4617 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

THOMAS, Richard, 9 The Avenue Frog Street Kelvedon Hatch Brentwood Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th May 2000. No. of Matter-222 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

ULLAH, Sorof, of 74 Wellington Row, Bethnal Green, London, E2 7BQ a pensioner. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-24th October 2000. No. of Matter-8605 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WALKER, Andrew Scott, (a print manager) of 47 Marguerite Drive Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 1NN and lately carrying on business as a partner of Aston & Walker (a printing company) at 22 (Bec), 46 Springfield Drive, Braintree, Essex CM7 2YN. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—450 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

WALLBANK, Sandra, Nursing Care Assistant, 147 Station Road, Ratby, Leicester, LE6 0JR. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—332 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

WAN, Kwoklyn, 215 Fosse Road North, Leicester, LE3 5EZ, Catering Assistant, lately residing at Flat 2, 25 Festing Rd, Portsmouth. Court— LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—331 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2053)

WATKIN, Paul E, T/as Tranlink Services of 5 Empire Terrace, Royston, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S71 4QD and carrying on business as Tranlink Services at 57 Shaw Lane, Carlton, Near Barnsley, South Yorkshire S71 3HE. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition— 16th June 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WHEATLEY, Edith, also Known Edith Marden, a care Worker, of 31 Thorndale Road, Denton Burn, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 6HH, and also carrying on business as a Childminder from 31 Thorndale Road, Denton Burn, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 6HH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—455 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2062)

WHITBREAD, Timothy Sean, of 7 Elm Court, Byron Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, lately residing at 26 Roseland Avenue, Devizes, Wiltshire and formerly residing at 63 Longcroft Avenue, Devizes, Wiltshire. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—184 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2014)

WILKINSON, Norman Clifford, currently a landlord and a Construction Industry Subcontractor of 23 Richard Street Rochester Medway Towns ME1 2EB lately of 77 Valley View Road Rochester Medway Towns ME1 3NX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th March 2000. No. of Matter—1870 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2087

WILLIAMS, Anthony James, of 50 Hodge Hill Common, Hodge Hill, Birmingham B36 8AG and carrying on business as Redwood Beds at Unit 5, Wharton Industrial Estate, Wharton Street, Nechells, Birmingham B7 5TR (manufacturers of pine beds). Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st July 1999. No. of Matter—806 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2124)

WILLIAMS, Michele, a Single parent of 36 Cherry Way, Market Drayton, Shropshire, TF9 1QP and previously residing at Chestnut Cottage, Peplow, Shropshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2000. No. of Matter—273 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2022)

WYATT, Frederick James, (a dental technician) of 6 Chestnut Road, Vange, Essex SS16 4TQ and lately residing at 46 Blacksmith Close, Chadwell Heath, Romford, Essex and previously residing at 137 The Hartherley, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—451 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

BROWN, Peter Anthony & Pauline, Peter Anthony Brown, unemployed, of 13 Longfield Place, Poulton-le-Fylde, lately carrying on business as The Bay Horse, Catforth Road, Catforth both in Lancashire. Pauline Brown, unemployed, of 13 Longfield Place, Poulton-le-Fylde lately carrying on business as The Bay Horse, Catforth Road, Catforth both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2000. No. of Matter—138 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ATKINSON, Malcolm David, of Lumley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 5LU and carrying on business at Unit 15, Westfield Market, Normanton, under the style of Normanton Pet Shop, and also at The Shopping Precinct, Station Road, Featherstone, under the style of Davinia Pets, and also at Units 519-520 Kirkgate Market, Leeds, under the style of Newalls Pet Shop, and also at Units 156 and 157, Stalls 49 and 54 and Kiosk A, John Street Market, Bradford, under the styles of Bradford Pets and Cosmo Pets, all in West Yorkshire, and all as a Pet Shop Proprietor. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter—114 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Malcolm David Atkinson, address unknown, trading at Altofts Road, Normanton, West Yorkshire, WF6 2AY, as a Pet & Garden Stores Supplier as Normanton Pet Stores & Garden Supplies. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2049)

AVITABLE, Barry John, unemployed, of 9 Burden Close, Witham, Essex, CM8 1PN, lately trading in partnership with another at the Jack and Jenny Public House, Hatfield Road, Witham, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—90 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Barry John Avitable, unemployed of 9 Burden Close, Witham, Essex Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

AVITABLE, Margaret Rose, a care assistant, of 9 Burden Close, Witham, Essex, CM8 1PN, lately trading in partnership with another at The Jack and Jenny Public House, Hatfield Road, Witham, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—89 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Margaret Rose Avitable, a Care Assistant, of 9 Burden Close, Witham, Essex Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

BAXTER, Sean, Hairdresser c/o 8 Carmel Court, Darlington, DL3 9RB, formerly residing at 11 Neville Road, Darlington, County Durham, formerly trading as a franchisor under the style of "Saks" from 1-3 Bow Street, Guisborough, Cleveland, TS14 6BP and previously carrying on business as "Baxters Hair Salon" at King Street, Darlington, DL3 6JH. Court—DARLINGTON. No. of Matter—87 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sean Baxter, Hairdresser c/o 8 Carmel Court, Darlington, DL3 9RB Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

BERNSTEIN, Bernard, Also Known as Benzion Bernstein of 33 Northfield Road London N16 5RL a Solicitor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4995 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Bernard Bernstein currently a Solicitor of 33 Northfield Road London N15 5RL Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

BRENNAN, Marian Ann, Marian Anne Brennan of and lately carrying on business at 98 Langshaw Street, Old Trafford, Manchester, as a haulier under the style M & J Excavations. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—326 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: See Order Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2057)

COMPTON, Barbara Elizabeth, lately Barbara Elizabeth Ridings formerly Barbara Elizabeth Atkin of 2 Fisherton De La Mere. Wylve. Warminster lately residing and carrying on business as a sole proprietor and formerly in partnership with another as a publican/restaurateur under the style of The Rainbows End. Steeple Langford, Salisbury both in Wiltshire. Chef. Court—SALISBURY. No. of Matter—53 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Barbara Elizabeth Compton a chef of 2 Fisherton De La Mere, Wylye, Wiltshire and lately carrying on business as The Rainbows End Pub/Restaurant at Steeple Langford, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

DE'CORT, Kevin Sydney, Transport Operator, of 95 Briarleas Gardens, Cranham, Upminster, Essex RM14 1LP and previously residing at 24 Church Lane, Great Warley, Brentwood, Essex CM13 3EP. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—141 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd October 2000. These proceedings were Banktaptey Order—21d October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Sydney De'Cort, unemployed, of 95 Briarleas Gardens, Cranham, Upminster, Essex Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2109)

DOVER, Robert William, - Fence Erector of 91 High Street, Easington Lane, Houghton le Spring, Tyne & Wear, DH5 0JR latterly trading as "R D Fencing". Court—DURHAM. No. of Matter—53 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Dover a Fencing Contractor of 91 High Street, Easington Lane, Houghton le Spring, Tyne & Wear, DH5 0JR and carrying on business as R D Fencing at 91 High Street, Easington Lane, Houghton le Spring, Tyne & Wear as a Self-Employed Fencing Contractor Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Charles of the Court of the State of the Court Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

FARRAND, James Lindsay, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Jl Farrand) a Debt Collector of 19 Dawson Road, Newsome, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD4 6LX lately residing and carrying on business as a Milk Retailer from Abinger Farm, Scholes Moor Road, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1RU. Court-HUDDERSFIELD. No. of Matter-145 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: J L Farrand currently a Milk Retailer of 19 Dawson Road, Newsome, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD4 6LX lately of Abinger Farm, Scholes; Moor Farm, Holmfirth, Huddersfield West Yorkshire HD7 1RU. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

FLACK, Alexander Duncan Lewis, also known as Alex Flack, unemployed of Flat 4, 41 South Parade, Pensarn, Conwy, L122 77RH lately residing at 8 Grovesnor Road, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 7YF Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alex Flack of 8 Grosvenor Road, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 7YF Self Employed Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

GILES, Mark Ian, Marketing Executive, of 31 Padgate, Thorpe End, NR13 5DG lately of 44 Howard Close, Thorpe St Andrew, NR7 OLE formerly trading in partnership with another in the name of Waring Marshall at 2nd Floor Suite, Jonathan Scott Hall, Thorpe Road, NR1 1UH as Independent Financial Advisers. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter-148 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-22nd September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Ian Giles, Financial Adviser of 44 Howard Close, Thorpe St Andrew, Norwich, Norfolk Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. HANDAKAS, Constantinos, of 8 Langdale Gardens Waltham Cross Hertfordshire EN8 8RD unemployed lately trading as C.H. Electrical Engineer as an Electrical Engineer, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—3824 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 3rd July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Constatinos Handakas of and $trading \, at \, 8 \, Langdale \, Gardens \, Waltham \, Cross \, Hertfordshire \, EN8 \, 8RD$ as an Electrician & Fire Alarm Installer lately of 43 Bassett Street Greater London NW5 4ED Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

HEARN, Tony Charles, unemployed, residing at 68 Baker Street, Northampton NN2 6DJ, latterly residing at 41 Campion Court, Northampton NN3 9BW and formerly residing at 50 Hyde Road, Roade, Northants, Court—NORTHAMPTON, No. of Matter—355 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Tony Charles Hearn, unemployed, residing at 68 Baker Street, Northampton NN2 6DJ Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2066)

HUNT, Alun John, (described in the bankruptcy order as Alun Hunt), unemployed, of Sunlight, Old Pike, Staunton, lately trading as a wholesale greengrocer under the style J J Wholesale Greengrocers from Cantay Yard, St Georges Place, Cheltenham and previously from Unit 10, Lansdown Industrial Estate, Cheltenham all in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—78 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Alun Hunt of The Sunlight, Old Pike, Staunton, GL19 3QN, Proprietor of a Greengrocers and carrying on business as J J Wholesale Greengrocers Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

JAMES, Roy, Roy George James, casual driver, of and lately trading as a vehicle sourcer under the style Essex Vehicle Supplies at Beelur, High Ongar Road, Ongar, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—129 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roy James (occupation unknown) of Beelur, High Ongar Road, Ongar, Essex Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

JONES, Clive, a contract launderer, of 95a Woodcote Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 0PU, trading at Unit 1 and Unit 5, Clyde Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 8PZ, lately trading at 20 Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2DW at both under the name Jls Carshalton. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—395 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Clive Jones, address unknown, trading at 20 Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2DW as a manager and proprietor of a laundry business as Jls Carshalton. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2027)

JONES, Janice Anne, Administrator, of Ashcroft, High Street, Arlingham, Gloucestershire GL2 7JN, lately of and trading with another at The Red Lion, Arlingham, Gloucestershire GL2 7JH as a Publican as Robert Andrew Jones & Janice Anne Jones. Court-GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter-64 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Janice Anne Jones, occupation Unknown, of Ashcroft, High Street, Arlingham, Gloucestershire, GL2 7JN, lately of and trading with another at The Red Lion, Arlingham, Gloucestershire, GL:2 7JH as a Publican as Robert Andrew Jones & Janice Anne Jones Official Receiver-London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2037)

JONES, Sheryl Kay, of and previously carrying on business as an elderly home care agency under the name of Care- cooperative from 63 Arctic Road, lately residing at 21 Albert Street and formerly at 51 York Street all in Cowes, Isle of Wight. Unemployed. Court—NEWPORT. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sheryl Kay Jones a Care Assistant of 63, Arctic Road, Cowes, Isle of Wight, PO31 7PF and lately residing at 21, Albert Street, Cowes, Isle of Wight, PO31 7ND Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2103)

LANGFORD, Jason Mark, Marine Engineer of 1 King Street, Neatishead NR128BW lately of 10 Birch Close, formerly of 99 Lynfield Road, both North Walsham, all in Norfolk lately a Mechanic. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—380 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jason Mark Langford, Marine Engineer residing at 1 King Street, Neatishead, Norwich NR128BW Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR21PA. (2071)

LEIGH, Simon Johnson, unemployed of 2 Wycollar Road, Blackburn, BB2 7AZ, lately residing at "Chaigley", Wycollar Drive, Blackburn, lately carrying on business as a Solicitor, trading as Simon J Leigh Solicitor from 2 Simmons Street, Blackburn and lately trading with another as "Prospect Claims" from 5 Moore Street, Preston. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—3 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Simon Jason Leigh, legal clerk, of 2 Wycollar Road, Blackburn, lately residing at 2 Wycollar Drive, Blackburn, and lately carrying on business as volicitor. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

McSHERRY, Lyndon John, unemployed of The Antelope, Main Street, Distington, Workington, formerly of 100A Main Street, Distington, Workington and lately carrying on business as The Village Inn and Country Club, Netherton, Egremont, all in Cumbria. Court—WORKINGTON. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lyndon John Mcsherry, unemployed of The Antelope, Main Street, Distington, Workington, lately carrying on business as The Village Inn and Country Club, Netherton, Egremont both in Cumbria. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2094)

NICHOLSON, Anthony, Floor Layer, of 14 Hexham Way, Branksome, Darlington, County Durham, formerly of 45 Marshall Street, Darlington, County Durham, DL3 6NW. Court—DARLINGTON. No. of Matter—84 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony Nicholson, Floor Layer, of 14 Hexham Way, Branksome, Darlington, County Durham, DL3 9UY Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2117)

NOY, David Thomas, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as D T Noy), Motor Mechanic, lately residing at 3 Mayfield Close, St Austell, Cornwall and formerly carrying on business in partnership with others, but latterly on his own account under the style "St Austell Motor Company" from Lytton Place, Lifden Road, St Austell in the County of Cornwall as a Garage Proprietor. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—236 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: D T Noy currently a Proprietor of a Vehicle Repair Firm of 3 Mayfield Close, St Austell, Cornwall, PL25 3PD, trading at Lytton Place, Cliften Road, St Austell, Cornwall, PL25 4EW as an unknown occupation as St Austell Motor Company. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2080)

RICHARDSON, Derrick William, a taxi driver, of 15 Joan Avenue Sunderland lately carrying on business under the style Fulwell Taxis from Sunderland Retail Park, Newcastle Road, Sunderland, both in Tyne and Wear. Court—SUNDERLAND. No. of Matter—225 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Derrick William Richardson occupation unknown of 172A Lamara Drive, Newcastle Road, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, lately trading at 15 Joan Avenue, Grangetown, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR2 9TA as a proprietor of a Taxi Business as Fulwell & Seaburn Private Hire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2063)

SELLICK, Kevin, of and trading in the name of Lockyer Enterprises as a Warehouse Loader and Driver from 49 Trinity Avenue, Mildenhall, Suffolk IP28 7LS formerly trading in partnership with another in the name of Sovereign Road Freight at 17 Eldith Avenue, Fordham, Ely, Cambs as a Haulier lately a Company Director. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Sellick, Warehouse Loader of 49 Trinity Avenue, Mildenhall, Suffolk IP28 7LS and lately carrying on business with another as Sovereign Road Freight of 17 Eldith Avenue, Fordham, Ely, Cambs Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2073)

TURNER, Darrin, (male) of York Place Mansions, 117 Baker Street, London W1U 6RX, unemployed, lately of Flat 1, 41 York Street, London W1H 1PW, formerly of 20 Woodville Gardens, Ealing W5 2LR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2583 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: D Turner (male) of Flat 1 41 York Street London W1H 1PW lately of 20 Woodville Gardens Ealing W5 2LR Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

WILSON, Nigel, of 4 Melrose Avenue, Billingham, TS23 2JR lately trading at 8 Rydal Avenue, Billingham, Redcar & Cleveland, TS23 1HZ as a Fruit & Vegetable Retailer. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. No. of Matter—207 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nigel Wilson, address unknown, occupation Unknown, lately trading at 8 Rydal Avenue, Billingham, Redcar & Cleveland, TS23 1HZ as a Fruit & Vegetable Retailer Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2118)

Appointment of Trustees

DAVID JON MORRIS

Unemployed, of 91 Hall Park Avenue, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 5LU, lately carrying on business under the style of "Pierre Victoire" from The Wool Exchange, 16 Market Street, Bradford BD1 1LH, as a Restaurateur.

Trustee's Name and Address—Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co., Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT. Date of Certificate of Appointment—8th December 1998. (578)

Notices to Creditors

DAVID JONES

A Final Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, on 22nd November 2000, at 2.30 p.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 21st November 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

D. J. Exell, Trustee 6th October 2000.

(262)

BRIAN JOSEPH KERR

A Final Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, on 23rd November 2000, at 3 p.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 22nd November 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

D. J. Exell, Trustee

9th October 2000. (258)

Notice of Intended Dividends

CHROBOK, Heino, residing at 507-509 Chorley Old Road, Bolton, and lately carrying on business with another as Publicans, at The Globe Public House, 272 Blackburn Road, Edgerton, Bolton, Lancashire, lately residing at 37 Fernborough Road, Bolton. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—125 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Claims—7th December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

26th October 2000. (242)

CHROBOK, Heino and CHROBOK, Jennifer Joyce, trading as Publicans, at The Globe Public House, 272 Blackburn Road, Edgerton, Bolton, Lancashire. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—125/126 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Claims—7th December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

26th October 2000. (244)

CHROBOK, Jennifer Joyce, residing at 37 Farnborough Road, Bolton, and lately carrying on business with another as Publicans, at The Globe Public House, 272 Blackburn Road, Egerton, Bolton, Lancashire. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—126 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Claims—7th December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

26th October 2000. (243)

In the Romford County Court. No. 121 of 1997

BRIAN THOMAS FIELY

Of and trading at 303 Fulwell Avenue, Clayhall, Ilford, Essex IG5 0RG, as a Haulage Contractor, as B & M Services.

I, M. L. Reeves, Trustee of the Estate in Bankruptcy of the abovenamed, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a dividend to the Creditors. All claims should be sent to me at Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex, and any claim not received within 21 days after the date of publication of this notice, will be excluded from the Dividend. (310)

DAVID JONES

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—12th November 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—David John Exell, Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

D. J. Exell, Trustee

6th October 2000. (261)

Notice of Dividends

In the Guildford County Court. No. 54 of 1997

NIGEL BRANDON

A Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 29th November 2000. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 28th November 2000, or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 3EW.

J. Earp, Trustee

24th October 2000. (241)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 497 of 2000

STEPHEN BUCKLE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt estate are required, on or before Friday, 24th November 2000, to submit their proofs of debt to Helen Timothe Phillips, Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, the Trustee of the Debtor, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved.

H. T. Phillips, Trustee

26th October 2000. (577)

CAROO, Elizabeth Rose, 84 Caistor Park Road, Stratford, London E15 3PS, Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7958 of 1994. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—24th November 2000. First or Final, or otherwise—First and Final. Name of Trustee and Address—Ian Franses, Ian Franses Associates, Conduit House, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

In the Birmingham County Court. No. 1518 of 1998

PAUL ANSLEY RAYMOND HUGHES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, John David Travers, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 30th November 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to undersigned, John David Travers, of BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

J. D. Travers, Trustee

25th October 2000. (314)

In the Slough County Court. No. 32 of 1996

GARY QUARTERMAN

I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 30th November 2000 will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date. Claims, or queries in respect of claims, should be directed to Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

N. J. Miller, Trustee

24th October 2000. (312)

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court. No. 168 of 1998

JOANNE QUARTERMAN

I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 30th November 2000 will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date. Claims, or queries in respect of claims, should be directed to Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

N. J. Miller, Trustee 24th October 2000. (313)

Companies Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

BROCKWAY ESTATES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Brockway Estates Limited (No. 591710) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 22nd June 1973, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in those parts of the premises situated on the south-east side of Boundstone Road, Boundstone, registered at HM Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SY118643, as are shown delineated on the plan annexed hereto and coloured red (as to part) and hatched red (as to another part), the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 30th June 2000. For the avoidance of doubt, the land hereby disclaimed includes both the land shown coloured red on the said plan and the land shown hatched red on the said plan.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor 25th October 2000.

(1006)

SEASIDE HOMES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Seaside Homes Limited (No. 00549178) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 19th June 1980, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land situated adjoining Peak Dean, Friston, Sussex, as the same is registered at Portsmouth District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SX1853, as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 91S) the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 18th March 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23rd October 2000. (1007)

SEASIDE HOMES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Seaside Homes Limited (No. 00549178) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 19th June 1980, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land situated to the north of Peak Dean Lane, Friston, Sussex, as the same is registered at Portsmouth District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SX103, as the same is delineated on a planheld by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS) the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 18th March 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

20th October 2000. (1008)

SEASIDE HOMES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Seaside Homes Limited (No. 00549178) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 19th June 1980, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land situated at part of Peak Dean Farm, Friston, Sussex, as the same is registered at Portsmouth District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SX10458, as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS) the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 18th March 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

19th October 2000. (1009)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

AGA WELDING LIMITED PENSION AND ASSURANCE SCHEME

Notice is hereby given to all parties who are or were Members of the AGA Welding Limited Pension and Assurance Scheme ("the Scheme") that it is to be wound up. It is believed that all Members of the Scheme and their benefits under it have been identified and the Trustees announce their intention to distribute the assets of the Scheme to those who appear to be entitled. If you were a Member of this Scheme and believe you may be entitled to benefits from it and you have not been contacted by the Trustees, please post notification of your claim specifying your full name, address and particulars of your membership of the Scheme to R. R. Hamilton, of Heath Lambert Financial Services Ltd., 89 High Road, South Woodford, London E18 2RH, so as to reach that address on or before 1st December 2000. The Trustees would be interested to receive a notification from any person who is or was employed by the AGA Welding Limited on a part-time basis and who is or may be intending to bring a claim based on inequality of treatment or access. Claims received after the above date will be excluded from the calculation of benefits and the distribution of assets of the Scheme.

October 2000. (266)

VOLUNTARY CARE FOR THE UNEMPLOYED (ABERDARE)

Partnerships



Statement by General Partner

CAPITAL HILL PARTNERSHIP

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that, on 13th October 2000, Capital & Regional Stratford Limited, of First Island House, Peter Street, St. Helier, Jersey, Channel Islands, disposed of all the interest held by it in the Capital Hill Partnership (the "Partnership") by transferring its capital contribution of £1 in the Partnership to Capital & Regional (Stratford) Limited, of 10 Lower Grosvenor Place, London SW1W 0EN.

Capital Hill Partnership (GP) Limited General Partner of the Capital Hill Partnership.

LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Voluntary Care for the Unemployed (Aberdare) Limited (Register No. 23872 R), the registered office of which is at Green Street Methodist Church, Green Street, Aberdare, Mid Glamorgan, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

23rd October 2000. (1012)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

LINCOLN AND DISTRICT ANGLING ASSOCIATION FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Lincoln and District Angling Association (Register number 2808 W), the registered office of which is at Anglers Club, 36-37 Monson Street, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN5 7SB, on the grounds it has ceased to exist. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

24th October 2000. (1010)

YARBOROUGH SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTITUTE FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 91 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Registrar has this day cancelled the registration of Yarborough Social Club and Institute (Register number 2100 W), the registered office of which is at Conyers Road, Yarborough Terrace, Bentley Road, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN5 9SU, on the grounds it has ceased to exist. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

20th October 2000. (1011)

Industrial and Provident Societies

BROMFORD (PROJECT 2) HOUSING SOCIETY (E.S) LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Bromford (Project 2) Housing Society (E.S) Limited (Register No. 20745 R), the registered office of which is at James & Lister Lea, 42 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AF, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

23rd October 2000. (1014)

WEST END ESTATES MANAGEMENT BOARD (BURNLEY) LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of West End Estates Management Board (Burnley) Limited (Register No. 27299 R), the registered office of which is at 6 Venice Avenue, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 5JX, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

23rd October 2000. (1013)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ASTRIDGE, Blodwen Ann	8 St. Mary's Park, Huish Episcopi, Langport, Somerset. Widow. 15th May 2000.	Cotton & Co., 62 The Street, Ashtead, Surrey KT21 1AT. Solicitors. (Arthur John Stapleton Cotton.)	5th January 2001	(582)
BEASLEY, Peggy Margaret	483 Southway Drive, Roborough, Plymouth, Devon. Widow. 7th October 2000.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA.	8th January 2001	(063)
BLACKSHAW, Peter	11 Belle Vue Avenue, Leicester LE4 0DE. Tally Clerk (Retired). 30th September 2000.	Evan Barlow Son & Poyner, 1 Berridge Street, Leicester LE1 5JT. Solicitors. (Ref. LB/JS.) (Joanne Patricia Blackshaw.)	3rd January 2001	(003)
BRADLEY, Muriel Lilian	90 Abbey Road, Westbury on Trym, Bristol. 18th May 2000.	Lyons Rounsfell, 95 Regent Street, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8LJ. (Donald Henry Fenn and Maurice Gilbert Andrews.)	1st January 2001	(050)
BRINKWORTH, Harriet Jane	36 Ashfield Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire. 16th September 2000.	Forrester & Forrester, 61 St. Mary Street, Chippenham, Wiltshire. Solicitors.	2nd January 2001	(064)
BROAD, Mabel Daisy	Cosham Court, 2-4 Albert Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Widow. 17th October 2000.	Glanvilles, 131 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7SJ. (Ref. JEB.) (James Gordon Melrose and Charles Geoffrey Small.)	8th January 2001	(058)
CASE, Louvain Donald	1 Blind Lane, Forton Road, Chard, Somerset TA20 2DW. Royal Airforce Serviceman (Retired). 5th August 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. KG/ET150.)	3rd January 2001	(583)
CHIN, Carmen Omele	13 Elsie Road, London S.E.22. 29th September 1998.	Myers, Fletcher & Gordon, 15 Cambridge Court, 210 Shepherds Bush Road, London W6 7NJ. Solicitors. (Ref. JJB/CHI041.) (M:/chi041/ NOTICE.02.doc) (Stanley Paul Chin and Arnold Patrick Moodie.)	10th January 2001	(062)
CLARKE, John Arthur	76 Cromwell Court, Rushden, Northamptonshire. Builder. 29th July 2000.	Wilson Browne, 32 High Street, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0PL. Solicitors. (Yvonne Pearl Clarke.)	6th January 2001	(287)
CLARK, Elizabeth Violet	Hamilton Lodge Nursing Home, 36 Honor Oak Road, Forest Hill, London SE23 3SB. Housewife (Widow of C. S. Clark, Cashire (Retired)). 13th October 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. KE/ET352.)	5th January 2001	(581)
DEMPSEY, Denis	45 Bolton Hill Road, Cantley, Doncaster. Coal Worker (Retired). 24th September 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. RG.)	1st January 2001	(047)
DUBOWSKI, Zofia	32 West Bank Wynd, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire. 29th February 2000.	Harrop White, Vallance & Dawson, 9-11 Albert Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshsire NG18 1EA. (Charles Geoffrey Dawson and Barbara Maria Glass.)	2nd January 2001	(284)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
EVERITT, Ralph Harold	1 Newfield Road, Radford, Coventry. 6th July 2000.	Field Overell, 8-10 Corporation Street, Coventry. Solicitors. (Roger Edward Bacon.)	1st January 2001	(056)
GATES, Arthur Edward	83 Ashford Road, Hastings, East Sussex. Radio Technician (Retired). 25th June 2000.	Willmett & Co., 27 Sheet Street, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 1BX. (Ref. JAT.) (Ian William Clark and Alexandra Rosaleen Angela Miller.)	12th January 2001	(035)
GILES, Patricia Rosa	17 Hallam Road, Farncombe, Godalming GU7 3HW. 18th October 2000.	Marshalls, 102 High Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DS. (Diana Susan Watts and Michael Elliott.)	12th January 2001	(033)
GISBY, Donald Ewart	46 Eridge Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8HR. Company Director (Retired). 1st August 2000.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Ref. 85/DEW.) (James Anthony Krafft and Edward Fardell.)	12th January 2001	(039)
HANCOCK, Michael John	13 Vale Road, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DZ. 27th July 2000.	R. A. Brett-Holt, 21 Stoneleigh Broadway, Epsom, Surrey KT17 2JA. (Pamela Joyce Hancock.)	8th January 2001	(497)
HARBOTT, Christine Mary	19 Three Gates, Merrow, Guildford, Surrey GU1 2UP. Teacher (Retired). 11th October 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	12th January 2001	(038)
HIBBS, Louie Evelyn	Linden Court, Church Walk, Watton. 1st October 2000.	W. F. Smith and Co., Thornton House, 17 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk PE37 7DD. (Stephanie Terry.)	12th January 2001	(036)
HIGHAM, Alice Marjorie	Finglewood, The Parks, Minehead, Somerset TA24 8BU. Professional Musician (Retired). 7th October 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. QH/ET336.) (Gordon William Higham.)	5th January 2001	(584)
HOGG, Arthur Arnold	2 The Nook, Newton Park, Chester CH2 2EJ. 15th July 2000.	Walker Smith & Way, 26 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2PQ. Solicitors. (Peter John Griffiths.)	2nd January 2001	(057)
HUDSON, Leonard Frank	35 Wigston Road, Coventry. Retired. 14th October 2000.	Mander Hadley & Co., 1 The Quadrant, Coventry CV1 2DW. Solicitors. (Ref. DMW.) (Valerie Margaret Beishuizen and Patricia Lorraine Taylor.)	8th January 2001	(579)
HUGHES, Sylvia Patricia (formerly known as Amy Matilda Hughes)	12 Dunmore Crescent, Little Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire. Retired. 19th June 2000.	Chadwick Lawrence, 13 Railway Street, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD1 1JX. Solicitors. (Philip Andrew Hughes.)	31st January 2001	(002)
JACKSON, Joyce Irene Alice	7 Lindenthorpe Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Teacher (Retired). 12th October 2000.	Hardman & Watson, 5 Lloyd Road, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1HX. (Rebecca Margaret Cobb.)	15th January 2001	(283)
LONEY, Winifred Matilda	9 Castle Street, Mumbles, Swansea. 13th February 2000.	W. Parry & Co., 37 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 5NW. Solicitors. (Joan Patricia Rees.)	1st January 2001	(048)
LOWES, Richard Dennis	18 Bowes Court, South Gosforth, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE3 1SL. Factory Planner (Retired). 28th September 2000.	McKeags, 1-3 Lansdowne Terrace, Gosforth, Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE3 1HN. (Constance Marjorie Hemming.)	12th January 2001	(040)
MABBOTT, Bernard David Victor	31 rue de la Loge, 13002 Marseille, France. Architect (Retired). 23rd June 2000.	Male & Wagland, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Richard Chancellor Male and Richard Agarwala.)	3rd January 2001	(046)
MACLEAN, Winifred Alice Marian	4 De Pavely House, 4 Foxgrove Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 5AT. Bank Employee (Retired). 27th September 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited. Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. RD/ET348.)	5th January 2001	(580)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MARTIN, Ruth Lilian	27 Orchardside, Hunston, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 6PO. Widow. 17th October 2000.	Hubbard & Co., 4 West Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TE. (Trudi Louise Woolley.)	20th January 2001	(053)
MOFFAT, Jemima	Mountdale Nursing Home, 59 Mountdale Gardens, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 8th October 2000.	Tolhurst Fisher, Trafalgar House, 8-10 Nelson Street, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1EF. Solicitors. (Ref. MF/PS.) (Alastair Couper Brodie and Ian Webster Trenaman.)	1st January 2001	(061)
NICHOLSON, Harold James	12 Down Ash Close, Brighton, East Sussex. 22nd June 2000.	Donnelly & Elliott, 38 Stoke Road, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 1JG. (DX 48150-Gosport.) (Ref. Helen Wilson.) (David Ernest Hemmens.)	12th January 2001	(045)
PHRYDAS, George	65 Arnos Grove, Southgate, London N14 7AG. Company Director. 17th October 1999.	B. D. Laddie, 46 Horseferry Road, Westminster, London SW1P 2AF. Solicitors. (Ref. SF/KB/7598.) (Katina Phrydas.)	1st January 2001	(059)
POSTILL, Daisy	Great Western Court Nursing Home, Millbrook Street, Gloucester. 20th September 2000.	P. M. Day, Langley Wellingtons, 57 Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2NY. (Philip Montague Day.)	15th January 2001	(043)
ROSBOTTOM, Gertrude	Strathmore Nursing Home, 51 Seymour Road, Bolton, Lancashire. 12th June 2000.	Adam F. Greenhalgh & Co., 17 Mawdsley Street, Bolton BL1 1LE. (Ref. Mr. Shaw.) (Peter Harold Sutcliffe.)	12th January 2001	(037)
ROWE, John Edward	122 High Street, Bushey, Hertfordshire WD2 3DE. Company Managing Director. 23rd July 1999.	D. R. Sheridan & Co., 106 High Street, Bushey, Hertfordshire WD2 3DE.	1st January 2001	(049)
SIVEL, Philip	Yarborough House Residential Home, 30-34 Yarborough Road, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN34 4DG. Master Butcher (Retired). 6th October 2000.	Bates & Mountain, 37 Bethlehem Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JJ. (Christopher Barrett Wilson and Andrew James Dollery.)	12th January 2001	(032)
SMITH, Joyce Lilian Marjorie	65 Langstone Road, Copnor, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Secretary (Retired). 3rd October 2000.	Churchers, 60 & 62 Northern Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3DX. (Colin Parish Mackey.)	1st January 2001	(054)
THOMAS, Lily May	14 Castle Street, Truro, Cornwall. 15th March 2000.	Thrall Ryder, 10-11 Edward Street, Truro TR1 3AJ. Solicitors. (Ref. EC/ HP19/THO32612.)	1st January 2001	(052)
TREEN, Mary Rosina Jane	The Hill House, 28 Sydenham Hill, Sydenham, London SE26 6TP. Nurse (Retired). 23rd August 2000.	Braund & Fedrick, 18 Well Hall Road, Eltham, London SE9 6SS. (David William Fedrick and Mitchell Cohen.)	10th January 2001	(060)
TYE, Mary	95 Astwick Road, Lincoln. 24th October 2000.	Langleys, 34 Silver Street, Lincoln. (Ref. JP.) (John Robert Morgan and Philip Robin Cragg.)	1st January 2001	(065)
WAINWRIGHT, Phyllis Joy	5 Oak Tree Avenue, Edwinstowe, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire. Widow. 27th May 2000.	Harrop White, Vallance & Dawson, 9-11 Albert Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 1EA. Solicitors. (Charles Geoffrey Dawson and Colin Malcolm Oliver.)	2nd January 2001	(286)
WALSH, Thomas Augustin	411 Allenby Road, Southall, Middlesex. Sales Manager (Retired). 30th April 2000.	Keith Hall Juviler & Co., 422 Greenford Road, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 9AG. (Eileen Jeffries.)	12th January 2001	(041)
WARD, Vera Patricia	Alverstoke House, Somervell Close, Gosport, Hampshire, formerly of 6 Alver Quay, Prince Alfred Street, Gosport, Hampshire. Widow. 18th October 2000.	Donnelly & Elliott, 38 Stoke Road, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 1JG. (John Bernard Cooper Donnelly and Michael Donnelly.)	15th January 2001	(044)
WELLS, Deidre Eleanor	21 Ringwood Drive, Eastwood, Leigh- on-Sea, Essex SS9 5HG. Shop Assistant (Retired). 26th September 2000.	Beecham Fisher Ridley, 26 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1AH. (Peter Herbert Fisher.)	12th January 2001	(042)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WILKINSON, Vera	246 Eakring Road, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire. Widow. 23rd April 2000.	Harrop White, Vallance & Dawson, 9-11 Albert Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 1EA. (Charles Geoffrey Dawson, Brian Wilkinson, Jennifer Wilkinson and Valerie Thomson.)	2nd January 2001 ((285)
WILMOT, Gladys	19 Ingleton Road, Ward End, Birmingham B8 2QW. 10th August 2000.	Eyre & Co., 866 Washwood Heath Road, Ward End, Birmingham. (Roger Jerome Guy.)	9th January 2001	(050)
WILSON, Bingham	Shenley Park House, Oakhill Road, Shenley Church End, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire. Antiques Dealer (Retired). 2nd February 2000.	Gough-Thomas & Scott, 8 Willow Street, Ellesmere, Shropshire SY12 0AQ. (Ref. JP/K/BWilson.) (Tilly Elizabeth Secord and Michael James Kendall.)	15th January 2001 ((001)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25·26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25·26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54.64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54.64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25⋅26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36.30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68⋅15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36-31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375-18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12-60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23·65	27·79
4 I			21.13
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trouse of Commons	DAILY PARTS	Troube of Dorus
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Statistics & Standards Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to statistics from ONS and new Standards published by BSI

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Lord Chancellor's Department - Minister Launches Kirklees

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

ONS Release 25.10.2000

Mental Disorders Among Young Offenders http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/mental1000.pdf

Government - Local

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Cabinet Office – Listening To The Regions: Deputy PM Announce New Report

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Police

*Press Release 27.10.2000

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Police Complaints Authority – PCA To Supervise London Rape Allegation

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Community Advice And Legal Services http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Police Complaints Authority – PCA To Supervise Inquiry Into Dorset Death

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Immigration & Nationality

ONS Release 26.10.2000

International Migration 1999

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/intmig1000.pdf

ONS Release 25.10.2000

Asylum Statistics - Sep

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/whatsnew1.html

Law & Justice

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

António Vitorino Commissaire À La Justice Et Aux Affaires Intérieures Charte Des Droits Fondamentaux Congrès Annuel 2000 "Academy Of European Law Trier" Trèves, 27 Octobre 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Lord Chancellor's Department – Minister To Address Northern Lawyers On Domestic Violence http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commissioner Schreyer Welcomes Speedy Adoption Of Emergency Aid For Serbia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Pascal Lamy Commissaire Européen Au Commerce Globalisation : Menace Ou Chance Pour La Démocratie? Bruxelles, Le 26 Octobre 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Calendrier Du 30 Octobre Au 4 Novembre 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Anna Diamantopoulou European Commissioner Responsible For Employment And Social Affairs The Challenges Of Putting Gender Equality Into Practice Conference Of European Ministers In Charge Of Equal Opportunities Between Women And Men Paris, 27 October 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Structural Funds: Commission Approves Åland Islands (Finland) Objective 2 Programme For The Period 2000-2006 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Decides To Strengthen PHARE Programmme http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

376th Plenary Session Of The European Economic And Social Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Economic And Social Committee Launches The EUROMED Solidarity Prize

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

375th Plenary Session Of The European Economic And Social Committee

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

European ESC Elects New President And Vice-Presidents http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Eurostat Release 20.10.2000

EU Regions Portrayed In Figures

Which Regions In The EU Are Declining In Population The Fastest? Where Is The Service Sector Most Developed? Where Are Unemployment Rates Highest? Which Regions Are Worst Off In Terms Of Transport And Tourism Infrastructure? The 2000 Edition Of The Statistical Yearbook Of The EU Regions1, Published Today By Eurostat Provides The Answers To These And Many Other Questions. This New Edition Is A Vital Source Of Information For Anyone Who Wants To Compare The Economic And Social Situation Of His Region With The Situation In Other Regions Of The EU Or, Quite Simply, Wants To Get A Better Picture Of The EU.

http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 27.10.2000

HM Treasury - Review Of Financial Regulation: Caribbean Territories http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin - Friday 27 October 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

FCO - FCO Press Release- Friday 27 October 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Trade

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

European Commission And Japan Look To Improve Conditions For Investment

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Pascal Lamy Announces Remaining Bilateral Obstacles Between EU And China To Chinese WTO Accession Have Been Resolved http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

ONS Release 25.10.2000

Package To Improve Welsh Household Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/welshcenc.pdf

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

ONS Release 20.10.2000

Share Ownership 1999

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/share1000.pdf

Competition

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Gives Go-Ahead For Joint Venture Between Alcatel And Thomson Multimédia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Clears Magneti Marelli Acquisition Of Sole Control Over Its Joint Venture With Bosch

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Clears Alcoa Purchase Of British Aluminium http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

EU Competition Commissioner Outlines Ideas For An International Forum To Discuss Competition Policy Issues http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 27.10.2000

OFTEL - Oftel Acts To Ensure Lower Prices For Consumers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Electronic Commerce

*Press Release 27.10.2000

OFTEL - Small Businesses Make Greater Use Of Internet http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 27.10.2000

HM Treasury - Review Of Financial Regulation: Caribbean Territories http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Industry

Eurostat Release 24.10.2000

Industrial Production Up 0.2% In Euro-Zones Plus 0.4% In EU15 http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

ONS Release 20.10.2000

Gross Domestic Product - Preliminary Estimate - 3rd Quarter 2000 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/gdp1000.pdf

ONS Release 20.10.2000

Motor Vehicle Production September 2000 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/mvp1000.pdf

Taxation

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Inland Revenue - Inland Revenue To Give Back Millions! http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Telecommunications

*Press Release 27.10.2000

OFTEL - Small Businesses Make Greater Use Of Internet http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

OFTEL – Oftel Acts To Ensure Lower Prices For Consumers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 27.10.2000

DfEE – Blunkett Congratulates National Teaching Award Winners http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

DfEE – £250,000 For Bookstart - 'Books For Babies' http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

DfEE – Ethnic Minority Pupils' Achievement Improving http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Employment

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Home Office – First Report Into Home Office Race Equality Employment Targets

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

ONS Release 26.10.2000

New Deal For Young People And Long-Term Unemployed People Aged 25+: Statistics To August 2000

http://www.dfee.gov.uk/statistics/DB/SFR/index.html

ONS Release 26.10.2000

New Deal For Unemployed People In Scotland- Aug http://www.scotland.gov.uk/stats/bulletins/00029-00.asp

ONS Release 26.10.2000

New Earnings Survey 2000

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/nes1000.pdf

Health

*Press Release 27.10.2000

 $DH-Improvements\ In\ Equipment\ Services\ For\ Older/Disabled\ People\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

*Press Release 27.10.2000

DH – Statistics On Children's Social Services In England http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

ONS Release 24.10.2000

Key Health Statistics From General Practice http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/khstat1000.pdf

Health & Safety

ONS Release 25.10.2000

Health And Safety Statistics 1999-00 http://www.open.gov.uk/hse/hsestats.htm

Transport & Environment

Environment

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Proposes New Rules To Reduce Exhaust And Noise Emissions From Pleasure Boats http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

37 Environment And Transport Projects For Candidate Countries Approved

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Housing

ONS Release 26.10.2000

Housing Trends In Scotland, Jan-Mar 2000 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/stats/bulletins/00034-00.asp

Maritime & Shipping

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commission Proposes New Rules To Reduce Exhaust And Noise Emissions From Pleasure Boats

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

The European Economic And Social Committee Is Working On Improving The Regulatory Framework For Maritime Safety http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Portland Coastguard Aid Drifting Cargo Vessel

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Tragic Fall To Death For Skipper Of 'Almenum'

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency - Merchant Vessel Electron Recently Refloated

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency - Medical Evacuation Of Polish Seaman

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Portland Coastguard Aid Drifting Cargo Vessel

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Motoring

*Press Release 27.10.2000

 $DETR-Disappointing\ Maintenance\ Standards\ For\ Cars\ Revealed\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Driving Standards Agency – Schools Programme Receives $\pounds 1/4$ Million Pounds From Gov't

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Railways

*Press Release 27.10.2000

DETR – Railtrack Weekend Blitz On Track Repairs Welcomed http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Regeneration

ONS Release 25.10.2000

Package To Improve Welsh Household Statistics http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/welshcenc.pdf

Transport

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Jean-Claude Gayssot, President-In-Office Of The EU's Transport Council, To Attend A Meeting Of The European ESC, In Paris, On 28 September

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

37 Environment And Transport Projects For Candidate Countries Approved

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Culture & Sport

Arts

ONS Release 26.10.2000

International Transactions Of The Film And Television Industry 1999 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/pdfdir/filmandtv1000.pdf

Agriculture & Food

Fisheries

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Dr. Franz Fischler Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Agriculture, Rural Development And Fisheries. Fisheries Monitoring And Control International Conference On Fisheries Monitoring, Control And Surveillance 24 - 27 October 2000 Brussels, 27 October 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Commissioner Fischler Underlines The Importance Of Fisheries Monitoring And Control At International Conference http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 27.10.2000

Fisheries Monitoring Control And Surveillance http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Food

*Press Release 27.10.2000

Food Standards Agency – Food Standards Agency Warning About Pasta Sauce

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Forestry

Eurostat Release 24.10.2000

Sustainable Management Of EU Forests http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament